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| am pleased to present the Company’s annual report for 2008 to

our shareholders. The Group has achieved growth in both revenue

and net profit for the reporting period, notwithstanding the serious

decline in economic conditions. Our positive performance results

from our cautious strategic program and the strong contribution

from our management and staff as well as the defensive nature

of our businesses.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

(i)

(if)

(iii)

The Group delivered a net profit of HK$64.5 million in 2008,
a 2.0% growth compared to HK$63.2 million in 2007. The
profit growth was achieved despite the absence of gain on
disposal of an associate of HK$2.5 million recorded in 2007
and the reduction in bank interest income from HK$8.8 million
in 2007 to HK$3.8 million in 2008. Basic earnings per share
for 2008 were HK27.2 cents compared to HK26.6 cents in
2007.

Revenue for the Group in 2008 increased by 12.9% to
HK$1,070.0 million from HK$947.7 million in 2007.

Profit before tax was HK$75.2 million in 2008 compared to
HK$71.6 million in 2007. Quality HealthCare Medical Services
("QHMS") delivered divisional profit of HK$63.4 million in
2008, and Quality HealthCare Services (“QHS") delivered
divisional profit of HK$9.6 million. QHMS and QHS recorded
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increases in divisional profits of 15.5% and 42.9% respectively
compared with 2007. Divisional profit for Quality HealthCare
Elderly Services ("QHES") was HK$6.5 million, a decrease of
17.7% compared with 2007.

Finance costs of the Group amounted to HK$62,000 for the year.

Net cash inflow from operating activities for the year was HK$101.6
million (2007: HK$63.8 million). Cash and bank balances at
31 December 2008 were HK$230.0 million (2007: HK$240.1

million).

Net assets at 31 December 2008 was HK$304.2 million compared
to HK$307.4 million at 31 December 2007.

REPURCHASE OF SHARES

Funds amounting to HK$20.8 million were expended during the
year on the repurchase of 9,061,489 shares of the Company in
order to take advantage of the reduced prices of the Company’s
shares; consequently earnings per share were enhanced. The
Company will continue to repurchase shares as and when it

considers appropriate.

OPERATIONS

Quality HealthCare Medical Services

In 2008, QHMS achieved growth in revenue from sales
to external customers of 14.5%, and growth in
divisional profit of 15.5% resulting from a
combination of organic growth and the
ongoing development of our healthcare
administrative services, specialist care,
and other business lines addressing the
specific needs of the clients. QHMS also
continued to expand its corporate client
portfolio through strategic business
development initiatives and achieved an
approximately 6% growth in the total
number of corporate clients enrolled.
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QHMS’s medical network was further expanded in size as well as
in the range of specialties and service categories. QHMS acquired
GHC Medical during the year and thereby expanded its network
presence into the New Territories enabling the strengthening of
our community medicine offerings to the general public.

We continued to expand our capability and capacity in our Third
Party Administration operations to meet the demands of a growing
number of clients in Hong Kong and Mainland China. Resources
have also been dedicated to enhancing medical aesthetic services
and establishing a core team to focus on business development
and management of service delivery.

We also continued to optimise our internal processes
and to enhance service delivery through various
IT initiatives, including the introduction of
our electronic medical record system to
our medical centres, and developing
paperless solutions for transaction
reconciliations and streamlining
approval and billing processes for
our key insurance partners. A robust
intranet system has been developed
to enhance communication within
the Group as an effective knowledge
management platform assisting staff in
their daily work processes.

In 2008, approximately 6,000 training hours

were provided to 696 participants pursuing training

in clinical areas, management, language and computer skills. Special
training programs in regard to customer service issues were also
designed to enhance our customer care. We are pleased to record
a steady increase in the number of compliments our staff has
received from our clients in recognition of their dedication and
the high standard of care delivered as well as a long term decline
in the number of complaints.

During our annual customer satisfaction survey, we interviewed
over 3,000 clients at our medical centres, of which approximately
65% had used our services for over 5 years. Approximately 97%
of the interviewees commented that they would use our services
again in future. We are encouraged by the positive feedback and
loyalty of our clients.
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Quality HealthCare Services

QHS achieved growth of 12.1% in revenue from sales to external
customers, and growth of 42.9% in divisional profit in 2008. The
strategic expansion and upgrading of the division’s facilities undertaken
both in the previous and the current years, coupled with the steady
business growth, has significantly improved output efficiency.

Nursing continued to deliver improvement in 2008 with all-round
growth in its various lines of services, especially in the placing
of relief staff in hospitals and elderly homes. It also experienced
continued growth in the demand for local transfer and cross border
repatriation services. Dental further expanded its facilities as well
as the scope of specialist services particularly in the area of implant
dentistry. Physiotherapy expanded and upgraded one of its centres
and continued to expand its core network with the addition of a new
centre in the Causeway Bay area. With more corporations recognising
the benefits of having sound office ergonomics, our physiotherapists
provided an increased number of onsite occupational health and
safety evaluation services for our clients in Hong Kong and China.
Eye Centre was relocated to the Mongkok area to both reduce costs
and provide a more convenient location for clients from the Kowloon
and New Territories areas, and continued to deliver a full range of
ophthalmic care. Psychological services continued to grow in its
corporate enrolment for the Employee Assistance Program in Hong
Kong and Macau, and also experienced an increase in
the demand for individual counselling.

Quality HealthCare Elderly Services

Despite a slight increase of 0.5% in revenue
from sales to external customers in 2008
compared to the prior year, QHES recorded

a drop of 17.7% in divisional profit.
The Government bought an additional
40 bed places from two of our homes
during the year and accordingly the
division is now providing 367 bed places
to the Government under the Social Welfare
Department’s Enhanced Bought Place Scheme
("EBPS"). QHES is capable of serving more
residents under the EBPS.
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GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES

We believe that the Group has established both sound infrastructure
and a sound management team who understand the market’s needs
and have the experience and dedication to secure continuing growth
of the Group over the longer term.

Quality HealthCare believes that additional relaxation of advertising
restrictions for the medical profession would allow the general public
much easier access to relevant information. We continue to enhance
communications with all our stakeholders in order that they are
aware of new developments in the Company and the diversified
range of services we offer in health and wellness.

We will continue our initiatives to work with our business partners
in enhancing transactional efficiency and developing a wider range
of services to enhance the wellbeing of our clients. Additional
resources will be allocated to prepare ourselves to serve the needs
of different market segments, including inbound clients from China.
We have developed a strategy for further growth of our medical
network in Hong Kong, and the management team will continue
to search for opportunities for expansion or acquisition in Hong
Kong, Macau, China and elsewhere.

PUBLIC SECTOR OPPORTUNITIES

The Group was pleased to participate in the Influenza Vaccination
Subsidy Scheme (“IVSS”) announced in July 2008 and the Elderly
Health Care Voucher Pilot Scheme (“HCVS"”) announced by the
Chief Executive in the 2007-08 Policy Address. Under the IVSS,
eligible children can obtain vaccination service from private doctors
at Government subsidised fee levels. Under the HCVS, elders aged
70 or above are provided five health care vouchers of HK$50
each to partially subsidise their use of private primary healthcare
services.

We expect that the Government may continue to expand on these
and other initiatives, and we look forward to further opportunities
to work with the Government in addressing the needs of the Hong
Kong society and in the development of sustainable healthcare
financing. The Group is prepared for further public private initiatives,
such as establishing our electronic medical record system.

PEOPLE

The Group is proud to congratulate the 45 awardees for 10-year,
15-year, 20-year and 25-year Long Service Awards, and the 59

Service Ambassador awardees. Six of our medical centres, one
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dental and one physiotherapy centre were recognised as Centres
of Excellence, while six medical centres received Centre Service
Improvement Awards. We congratulate all our awardees for their
excellent benchmark achieved.

The Group appreciates the contribution from each and every one
of our staff in realising our vision that, by providing quality health
and wellness services, we help to create a healthier Hong Kong and
allow its citizens to experience the rewards of wellness throughout
their lives. Equally important is the wellbeing of our own staff
In 2008, we

have arranged a series of activities and events for our staff and

and we try to promote a good work-life balance.

families in which to participate, including a day trip to the farm in
September and Sports and Games Carnival in November. Besides
providing training to enhance work skills, interest classes such as
Funky Dance Classes have also been organised for our staff.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Board has reviewed and endorsed its current dividend policy of
paying approximately 40% of after tax profits as dividend, and has
resolved to recommend a final dividend of HK11.25 cents per share.
The Board will continue to adopt an ongoing dividend policy, which
it considers appropriate to the Group’s overall financial position.

It should also be noted in relation to the dividend policy that
HK$20.8 million has been expended during the year on share
repurchases.

COMMUNITY OBLIGATIONS

In 2008, our staff actively participated in the Group’s community
projects, including Walk Up Jardine House, Heart-to-Heart Charity
Walk organised by the Children’s Heart Foundation, and charity
sales for Oxfam. We have also supported a charitable organisation
“Bring Me A Book” in setting up a “Large Bookcare Library” for
SoCo Community Learning Centre in Shamshuipo. Donations were
given to the Po Leung Kuk, Ronald McDonald House Charities Hong
Kong Limited, the Hong Kong Cancer Fund, International Care
Ministries Limited, and St. James Settlement Feeding Program. A
total of over HK$230,000 in contributions was distributed. Some
of our staff have also contributed through volunteer work in
Szechuan following the earthquake to help the victims with their
professional knowledge and skills, and to provide training for the
local healthcare professionals for more sustainable care.
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We are pleased to have received People Site Certification from the
Asia Pacific Customer Consortium in recognition of our Customer
Services Department’s commitment in striving for service excellence
through continuous improvement and dedication. We have also
received a Quality Health Service Centre Award in the Quality Life
Award Ceremony of the Lisa Magazine in 2008.

OUTLOOK

The Group during 2008, has further strengthened its position in the
private healthcare market in Hong Kong, providing an integrated
range of health and wellness services for the community of Hong
Kong. We believe that there will be new opportunities arising from
the current market situation, and will continue to strengthen and
expand our medical network. We will also actively evaluate and
pursue opportunities arising from legislative and policy changes in
Hong Kong and China, including medical tourism and partnership
opportunities.

As a result of the global economic crisis, 2009 will be a very
challenging year for different markets and industries. We enjoy a
stable and secure financial position as a result of sound strategy
and strong corporate governance. The management team are well
prepared to deal with the challenges ahead. We will continue our
initiatives to improve our cost control and operational efficiency
whilst maintaining the quality of our service offering. At the same
time, we will work closely with our partners and corporate clients
to find innovative solutions and develop more diversified services to
manage their escalating healthcare costs. We will continue to uphold
our core values of providing broad based health and wellness services
that are of international standards and delivered with integrity.

We will continue to provide our staff with personal development
opportunities, career prospects, and a good work-life balance.

I would like to express the Group's appreciation to all our staff for
their excellent efforts in 2008 in delivering professional and caring
service to our clients. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors,
our network of doctors, our professional advisors and finally our
shareholders for their continuous support during the year.

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2009
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BEE W R DM

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
Quality HealthCare Medical Services (“QHMS")

Revenue from sales to external customers in 2008 achieved an
increase of 14.5% to HK$876.2 million, compared to HK$765.0
million in 2007, while divisional profit in 2008 was HK$63.4 million,
an increase of 15.5% compared to HK$54.9 million in 2007. In
addition to organic growth, positive results were achieved in the
strategic expansion of our specialist care, healthcare administrative
services, as well as consumer-oriented services consistent with
market demands. We have expanded our corporate client portfolio
through successful business development initiatives, with a growth
of approximately 6% in our corporate client enrolment. We have
further enhanced and diversified our service offerings, and recorded
a growth of approximately 6% in overall attendance throughout

our network.

Network Development

In October 2008, QHMS acquired GHC Medical which operated a
network of medical centres in residential areas, particularly in the
New Territories, with a number of its centres providing 24-hour
round-the-clock medical services for the convenience of patients.
This acquisition enabled QHMS to diversify our geographical presence
and strengthen our community medicine and private client offerings.
Subsequent to the addition of the GHC centres, QHMS now owns
more than 50 core medical centres including some large as well
as small multi-physician centres.

QHMS has expanded its presence in Central with a new facility in
Crawford House and we will continue to refurbish and improve
patient comfort in all key commercial areas.
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Service Expansion

Notwithstanding a difficult second half in 2008, we experienced
strong organic growth across all sectors of our medical business
including corporate and insurance enrolment, fee for service,
specialty care and inpatient services. In 2008 we expanded further
into clinical oncology, gastroenterology, and dermatology and we
also opened our first paediatrics and sleep disorders centre in
Jordan. We will continue to expand organically in both family and
specialty practice where appropriate and consistent with the needs
of our clients and our doctors. An additional 45 physicians joined
our network last year bringing our network size to 710 physicians
strengthening our position as a preferred provider organisation for
corporates and insurers as well as the community of Hong Kong.
Our organic growth of 13% in revenues rewarded our strategy of
investing in customer service and staff training to further develop
our brand awareness in Hong Kong rather than concentrate on an
early expansion into China.

Our healthcare administrative services revenues I
grew by approximately 17% resulting
from confidence in our administrative

infrastructure and management.

Chinese Medicine continued to increase

in popularity and we achieved an
increase of approximately 30% in
revenue for Quality HealthCare Chinese
Medicine. The total number of visits
increased by approximately 27% in
2008 compared to 2007. We will
review these results with a view to a
significant expansion of Chinese medicine
service in 2009/2010.

Enhancement of Productivity and Efficiency

In view of the strong inflationary pressure in 2007 and 2008,
management developed both short term and long term IT goals
to reduce costs and improve productivity. These initiatives were
successful in arresting the decline in operating margins and produced
a pleasing improvement.

A new electronic medical record system was introduced at some of our
medical centres in 2008, effectively reducing the time spent by the
front line in retrieving and filing records, and helping to streamline
data entry and communications between the care team.

Annual Report 2008
“EEN\FEH

RRIR%

HA—TTN\FTIHFERHTE  BRMANER
EB(BREERR DDE)E%‘EB%KE CRERKE
Z IR - BERIEE RER RS ) BUGREH 8 AT

R RZTEZENF  BMEMRSBEERNERER
% BIERKERER  BEREREER - WEAEH
% B B R BRI R AR L o BT IR IR &
M B R T E IR TR E R ERBERL - LD
ERFPMBECEE - ii HEISZEEMARK
MAEENG  FETEEEE7108 - FE TR
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%~%A“T&§%ﬁﬁé E ) B IE

AL - RPPEFHERRBRN RS EPRY - &
ﬁ%lﬁﬁ’%ﬁﬁfﬁm%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁmﬂ
HnE SREPEFEFEME - RAKGR

ALB%%Q%?E 51 T KB ©

BEAXBERMITHE
MiEL - BRPNERE
WASERXI17% ©

BRER
3 AR 75

hEREHZBLIEE

wiin

TETG I - = B
A #930% © B —
TELFHEL  —ZFF
NERD B H RS IE
#4927 % o T AT H AT
% %Iﬁ_yqﬂi*
T-ZTFEEARERE
AR -

RBRELEIRME

ER_EELFR T \FNBRENNE
@@%m?ﬁ%&%%éﬂﬂ&ﬁ%uméﬁm
LW EEEN -  WEBRBHEEENR - B8 T HBER
BoEEERAE

R-FTNF  BARBOBEDLSEHRE
BELER R - ARUBETE THIJ%?)\EE?EHX&E%T?
BT HEMERE - BRRHENBATIERINARE
BEB BRI HER -



13

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
2RINERAA

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWR DN

Knowledge management within the Group has been enhanced and
streamlined with the launch of intranet Central Resource Library.
This resource of timely and accurate information accessible in
all our centres will assist the operations of medical centre and
administrative staff enabling more time to be spent on promoting
patient care while handling the varied employee health plans.

Ongoing initiatives to lower costs in 2009 include integration of
databases, enhanced patient relationship management tools and
paperless claims, and billings with our clients.

Growth Opportunities

We will continue to actively and carefully explore creative methods
and acquisitions in order to enlarge our healthcare services and
assets both in Hong Kong and in the Pearl River Delta.

We will continue to invest in our infrastructure and brand building
to further differentiate ourselves from our competitors. Our new
website to be available later in 2009 together with our new patient
relationship management tools are expected to enable us to develop
inbound client business from China seeking healthcare services as
well as further diversifying into healthcare related products.

With the HKSAR Government increasing public spending on
health from 15% to 17% of recurrent expenditure, together
with the launch of the HCVS and the IVSS in 2008, we are well
positioned to partner with the Government in exploring sustainable
healthcare financing and service options that will improve choice
and accessibility for Hong Kong residents. We will continue to
participate in public health initiatives and committees to promote

public-private collaboration if invited.
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Staff Engagement and Recognition

In 2008, we provided approximately 6,000 training hours for
696 participants in training including the areas of clinical skills,
management, language, and computer services. Supervisory training
was provided for our administrative office and front line supervisors,
and a new patient engagement program focusing on customer care
was introduced. Team building workshops were held to promote
trust and effective communication amongst team members. Seven
sessions of Continuous Medical Education for our core and affiliated
doctors were organised in 2008 with 195 participants.

In addition to the training programs, our staff were very active
in participating in corporate functions and activities. Over 1,000
attendances were recorded for the key events in 2008, including
our Sports and Games Carnival, family outing to the farm, charity
walk for the Children’s Heart Foundation, dance classes,

and our annual dinner.

We are pleased that 59 of our staff received
the Service Ambassador Awards through the
nomination process from our clients and
peers, demonstrating our commitment to
exceeding clients expectations. Indeed, the
total number of compliments received in
2008 has significantly increased compared
to 2007.

External Recognition

Our annual client satisfaction survey conducted in 2008
recorded a rise in clients’ satisfaction with our services,
with approximately 97% of our clients who have participated in
the survey rating that they will use our centres again in future and
that they would recommend our services to others. We are pleased
with this positive indication of the appropriate service mindset and
care standards that our staff deliver.

In 2008, in recognition of the continuous improvement and dedication
towards service excellence of our Customer Services Department,
we have received People Site Certification from the Asia Pacific
Customer Consortium. We are committed to building all-round
service excellence throughout our customer interaction channels,
and the Customer Services Department is very important in this
regard in communicating dedication towards service excellence to
our clients. We have also received a Quality Health Service Centre
Award in the Quality Life Award Ceremony from the Lisa Magazine
through nomination from their readers and panel judges.
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Quality HealthCare Services ("QHS")

The revenue from sales to external customers of QHS achieved
an increase of 12.1% to HK$97.6 million in 2008, compared to
HK$87.0 million in 2007. Divisional profit increased by 42.9% to
HK$9.6 million in 2008 compared to HK$6.7 million in 2007. The
strategic expansion and upgrading of facilities under QHS in the
previous year and current year, together with business development
initiatives, has resulted in a significant improvement in the efficiency
of the service delivery.

Quality HealthCare Nursing Agency (“QHNA")

QHNA continued to deliver a stable growth
in 2008 and experienced a steady demand
in placement for staff relief in hospitals
and elderly homes. QHNA continued to
strengthen its capability in handling its
diverse range of business lines, and has
gained a reputation as a trustworthy
third party administrator for research
studies and projects. In 2008, QHNA
also experienced an increasing demand in
local transfer and cross border ambulance
services and various onsite services in Hong
Kong.

With the implementation of the new scheduling and nurse matching
system, QHNA is able to offer speedier and more flexible solutions
for its clients. In addition, QHNA will continue to provide competent
and compassionate nursing care with continuity and consistency,
paying attention to personal needs and confidentiality for all its
clients. Ongoing follow-up services are conducted to ensure client
satisfaction as well as for benchmarking the quality standards that
QHNA seeks to deliver.

Quality HealthCare Dental (“QHD")

QHD achieved significant growth in 2008 with further expansion
of its network including the addition of a new centre in the New
Territories and relocation and expansion of another centre in the
Hong Kong East area. We have also expanded the scope of services
particularly in the implant dentistry area. Both corporate enrolment
and community patients registered strong growth with revenue
from sales to external customers increasing by approximately HK$8
million in 2008 with a year on year operating profit growth of
approximately 90%.
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QHD continues to strengthen its reputation with its commitment
to the ongoing enhancement of its clinical and service standards.
QHD will also continue to seek for growth opportunities and the
development of new range of services to meet the market needs.

Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy ("QHP")

QHP increased its presence in Hong Kong Island with the opening
of a new centre in the Causeway Bay area and the relocation of the
centre in the Hong Kong East area. The growth of our physiotherapy
network has been well received by our clients and we achieved an
approximately 35% increase in attendance numbers from private
paying clients in 2008 as compared to 2007.

With more corporations recognising the
benefits of sound workplace ergonomics,
our physiotherapists have provided onsite
occupational health and safety evaluation
services to an increasing number of clients

in Hong Kong and in China. QHP has
participated in the HCVS launched by
the Department of Health in support of
the Government's initiatives to enable
elders to choose their own private primary
healthcare services in their local communities

that best suit their needs.

Quality HealthCare LASIK & Ophthalmic Centre

This centre was relocated to the Kowloon side in late 2008 as a
result of significant rent increase in central Hong Kong. The centre
continues to provide a full range of ophthalmic services for our
clients, including medical consultations for eye conditions and a
range of operative procedures. In addition to curative treatment,
we also provide preventive eye screening services for both children
and adults.

In response to the increasing number of patients and long waiting
times for cataract surgery in public hospitals, a Cataract Surgeries
Program has been introduced by the Hospital Authority. This is a
Government-funded program designed to increase cataract surgeries
throughput through a public-private partnership delivery model. We
are pleased to participate in this program to assist the Government
manage the long waiting queue and to enable clients to resume
a normal quality of life much sooner.
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Quality HealthCare Psychological Services (“QHPS")

In 2008, QHPS continued to achieve growth in corporate enrolment
for the Employee Assistance Program as well as a steady growth in
the number of individual counselling sessions provided. To manage
the growing demand, we have set up a second counselling centre
We have
also established a larger network of affiliated psychologists and

in Discovery Bay in addition to our centre in Central.

counsellors to service our clients.

QHPS has worked closely with our business partners to deliver an
extensive range of emotional wellbeing and stress management
programs to assist corporate employees to handle changes and
stress at work. QHPS will continue to organise selected strategic
partners to provide our clients with ongoing care in the area of
mental health and wellbeing.

Quality HealthCare Elderly Services (“QHES")

QHES achieved a slight growth of 0.5% in
revenue from sales to external customers
from HK$95.8 million in 2007 to HK$96.2
million in 2008. The divisional profit dropped

by 17.7% from HK$7.9 million in 2007 to
HK$6.5 million in 2008, mainly as a result

of escalation in rental and other operating
costs. The division continues to face the
challenge of staff shortages of nurses and other
caretakers notwithstanding escalating salaries.

QHES continued to participate in the EBPS of the Social Welfare
Department (“SWD"). In 2008, an additional 40 bed places were
bought under the EBPS from two of our homes. The division is now
providing 367 bed places for SWD under the EBPS.

To meet the growing demand of the ageing population, the
Government’s initiative is to provide additional subsidised residential
care places for frail elders through the EBPS. With QHES's commitment
to quality care and well-established service delivery model, we are
equipped to serve more residents under the EBPS and will actively
participate in the upcoming tenders from SWD.

Outlook

2008 has been a challenging year moving from an inflationary
environment to a situation of serious financial malaise. 2009 will

continue to be challenging as world economies struggle to stabilise
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the financial system and to deal with deepening recession. In some
respects healthcare is relatively defensive but Quality HealthCare
could be facing the risk of declining corporate enrolment of staff
members. Our strategy is to diversify across different business
lines, serving a portfolio of strong corporate clients and private
patients and developing our brand through our commitment to
professionalism and best practice.

FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

As at 31 December 2008, the equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company amounted to HK$304.2 million, representing a
decrease of HK$3.3 million from that of 31 December 2007. During
the year, the issued share capital of the Company was reduced
by HK$906,000 as a result of the repurchase of 9,061,489 shares
with par value of HK$0.1 each, for an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$20,831,000 (including expenses).

The Group’s cash and bank balances amounted to HK$230.0 million
(31 December 2007: HK$240.1 million). It is the Group's objective to
ensure there are adequate funds to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The Group made no bank borrowings during the year. As at 31
December 2008, the only outstanding borrowing was an obligation
under a hire purchase contract of approximately HK$3,000 (2007:
HK$8,000).

Since the Group was in a positive net cash position (cash and bank
balances available were in excess of borrowings), gearing ratio
comparing net debt (borrowings net of cash and bank balances
available) to equity was not applicable at 31 December 2008 and
31 December 2007.

CURRENCY AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s main operating subsidiaries are located in Hong Kong
and over 90% of the Group’s revenue and purchases during the
year were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

All bank facilities are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Interest
is chargeable on a floating rate basis with reference to Hong Kong
Best Lending Rate or HIBOR.
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Most cash and bank balances are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. Short-term time deposits are made for varying periods
between one day and three months depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short-term deposit rates.

The Group's foreign currency assets are immaterial. The Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is minimal, and accordingly,
it did not have any requirement to use financial instruments for

hedging purposes.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31 December 2008, the Group had property, plant and equipment
with a net book value of approximately HK$3,000 (31 December
2007: HK$7,000) held under a hire purchase contract.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Details regarding the contingent liabilities of the Group at 31 December
2008 are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Group acquired the entire issued share capital
of GHC Holdings Limited, a company with subsidiaries operating
some medical centres situated in various non-central business
districts and residential areas and an aesthetic specialist centre in
Hong Kong. Details of the acquisition are set out in the circular
of the Company dated 30 October 2008.

Apart from the above, there was no material acquisition or disposal
of subsidiaries and associates by the Group in 2008.

MANAGEMENT AND STAFF

At 31 December 2008,
approximately 1,190. Total staff costs amounted to approximately
HK$374.9 million (2007: HK$336.4 million).
competitive remuneration packages, together with discretionary

the total number of employees was
The Group offers
bonuses to its staff, based on industry practices, individual and
Group performances. The Group also offers training courses and

continuous education sessions as part of the Group’s emphasis on
staff training and development.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Arthur George Dew

(Chairman and Non-Executive Director)
Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin

(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
Mark Wong Tai Chun

(Executive Director)
Francis J. Chang Chu Fai

(Deputy Chairman and Independent Non-Executive Director)
Li Chak Hung

(Independent Non-Executive Director)
Carlisle Caldow Procter

(Independent Non-Executive Director)

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin (Chairman)
Mark Wong Tai Chun

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Li Chak Hung (Chairman)
Francis J. Chang Chu Fai
Carlisle Caldow Procter

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Li Chak Hung (Chairman)
Francis J. Chang Chu Fai
Carlisle Caldow Procter

COMPANY SECRETARY
Hester Wong Lam Chun

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mark Wong Tai Chun
Hester Wong Lam Chun

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
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LEGAL ADVISORS
Mallesons Stephen Jaques
P. C. Woo & Co.

Conyers Dill & Pearman

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HM 08

Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR

Tricor Tengis Limited

26/F., Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF

BUSINESS

6/F., China Merchants Steam Navigation Building
303-307 Des Voeux Road Central
Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

TICKER SYMBOL

Listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

under the share ticker number 593

WEBSITE

www.qualityhealthcareasia.com
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Arthur George Dew

Chairman, Non-Executive Director

Mr. Dew (67) was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 17 December 2002 and became an Executive Director and the
Deputy Chairman of the Company on 13 February 2003. He was
appointed the Chairman of the Company on 18 March 2003 and
re-designated as a Non-Executive Director of the Company on 1 July
2007. Mr. Dew graduated from the Law School of the University
of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted as a solicitor and later as
a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia.
He is currently a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of
corporate and business experience and has served as a director,
and in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of a
number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and
elsewhere. Mr. Dew is a non-executive director and the chairman of
Allied Group Limited (“Allied Group”) and Allied Properties (H.K.)
Limited (“Allied Properties”), both are substantial shareholders
of the Company. He is also a non-executive director of Yu Ming
Investments Limited (“Yu Ming”). He was a director of Sun Hung
Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK") between 1996 and 2006. Allied Group,
Allied Properties, Yu Ming and SHK are companies listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin MBBS, FRCS, FAMS, FAAO-HNS

Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Chee (44) was appointed an Alternate Director in March 2003
and subsequently an Executive Director of the Company on 6 June
2003. He was appointed the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
on 1 July 2007. He graduated with a Bachelor of Medicine and
Bachelor of Surgery Degree (MBBS) from National University of
Singapore and was a Ear, Nose and Throat Consultant Surgeon
at Singapore General Hospital, the largest tertiary hospital in
Singapore. Dr. Chee is a Fellow of the Royal College of Surgeons
Edinburgh, Fellow of the Academy of Medicine Singapore and Fellow
of the American Academy of Otorhinolargyngology and Head and
Neck Surgery. He was sponsored by the Singapore Government to
complete a clinical fellowship in Rhinology at the University of lowa
Hospitals and Clinics ENT Programme. Dr. Chee was also a clinical
lecturer in National University of Singapore. He has published in
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prestigious peer reviewed journals and conducted international
courses in Endoscopic Sinus Surgery. Dr. Chee has also attended
executive education courses for healthcare at Harvard Business
School and finance at Michigan Ross School of Business. Dr. Chee
is also a non-executive director of Arana Therapeutics Limited, a
biotechnology company listed on the Australian Securities Exchange,
since 4 April 2007.

Mark Wong Tai Chun

Executive Director

Mr. Wong (44) was appointed an Executive Director of the Company
on 5 April 2000. He joined the Group in 1997 and is also the Finance
Director of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wong was
the financial controller of other listed companies in Hong Kong.
Mr. Wong has a Master’s Degree in Business Administration and is a
Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries. He is the director of investment
of Allied Group, the substantial shareholder of the Company. Mr.
Wong was appointed an executive director of Yu Ming on 5 December
2008 and was an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in
Yu Ming from November 2007 to December 2008. Allied Group
and Yu Ming are companies listed on the Stock Exchange.

Francis J. Chang Chu Fai

Deputy Chairman, Independent Non-Executive Director
Mr. Chang (54
Director of the Company on 28 October 2004 and became the

) was appointed an Independent Non-Executive

Deputy Chairman of the Company on 24 November 2006. Mr.
Chang is currently the managing director of Ceres Consultancy
Limited and is a registered person under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. He was the managing director of Ceres Capital Limited
from 2000 to July 2008. He has over 31 years of experience in
banking, corporate finance, investment and management. Mr.
Chang holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce from Concordia
University in Montreal, Canada since 1976 and a Master's Degree
in Business Administration from York University in Toronto, Canada
since 1977. He is currently an independent non-executive director
of Tian An China Investments Company Limited, Royale Furniture
Holdings Limited and APAC Resources Limited, all are companies
listed on the Stock Exchange. He was an executive director of China
Financial Leasing Group Limited from May 2002 to April 2007 and
Trasy Gold Ex Limited from January 2006 to November 2007, both
are companies listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Li Chak Hung

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Li (44) was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company on 12 October 2004. He holds a Bachelor’s Degree of
Business Administration and is a Certified Public Accountant of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow
of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom. He has 20 years’ experience in auditing, accounting and
financial management. Mr. Li is also an independent non-executive
director of Shanghai Allied Cement Limited, a company listed
on the Stock Exchange. He was an independent non-executive
director of Xian Yuen Titanium Resources Holdings Limited from
September 2005 to April 2007, The Hong Kong Building and Loan
Agency Limited from October 2005 to July 2007 and Smart Union
Group (Holdings) Limited (Provisional Liquidators Appointed) from
September 2006 to October 2008, all are companies listed on the
Stock Exchange.

Carlisle Caldow Procter

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Procter (68) was appointed an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company on 30 September 2004. He graduated
from the University of Sydney, Australia with a Bachelor’s Degree
and a Master’s Degree in Economics. He is a Fellow of the Financial
Services Institute of Australasia (FFin.). Based in Australia, Mr.
Procter worked in the Reserve Bank of Australia for over 30 years,
holding various senior management positions. Since leaving the
Bank, he has worked as a consultant to the International Monetary
Fund (IMF) and the Asian Development Bank (ADB) and has also
undertaken private consulting work in the Philippines, Indonesia
and Papua New Guinea in the areas of bank supervision, anti-money
laundering and corporate governance respectively. Mr. Procter is
currently a non-executive director of Bank South Pacific Limited,
a company listed on the Port Moresby Stock Exchange, and an
independent non-executive director of SHK, a company listed on
the Stock Exchange.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Dr. David Abdullah

Director, Clinical and Staff Development of Quality HealthCare
Dental Services

Dr. Abdullah (49) graduated from the University of Manchester in

1984. He obtained the Diploma of Membership of the Faculty of

General Dental Practitioners of the Royal College of Surgeons of

England in 1994 and the Diploma in Postgraduate Dental Studies

from Bristol University in 1999.

Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Medical Director of Quality HealthCare Medical Services
Chairman of Medical Standards and Compliance Committee

Dr. Chan (55) graduated from the University of Hong Kong in 1978
with Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery Degrees (MBBS).
He was admitted as a Fellow of Royal Australian College of General
Practitioners (FRACGP) and Fellow of Hong Kong College of Family
Physicians (FHKCFP) in 1993. Dr. Chan attained the Graduate Diploma
in Family Medicine from Monash University in 1995 and registered
as a Specialist in Family Medicine. Dr. Chan obtained his Master’s
Degree in Family Medicine from Monash University in 1999 and
successfully completed the Diploma in Occupational Medicine from
Chinese University of Hong Kong in 2000. Dr. Chan was elected as
a Fellow of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (Family Medicine)
i.e. FHKAM (Family Medicine) in 1995. He joined Dr. Henry Lee and
Associates in 1983 and he has practiced for over 29 years.

Julie Chow Chi Lei

Executive Director of Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy
Director of Quality HealthCare Services
Director of Corporate Communications of Quality HealthCare
Asia Limited
Ms. Chow (44) graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in 1987 with Professional Diploma in Physiotherapy and in 2005
she attained a MBA - International Hospital Management from
Nations HealthCareer School of Management and HfB — Business
School of Finance and Management in Frankfurt, Germany. Her
extensive clinical and administrative experience covers hospitals
and clinics in private and community settings both in Hong Kong
and Canada, including a period with the Hong Kong Government’s
Medical & Health Department. Ms. Chow joined Drs. Anderson &
Partners physiotherapy clinic in 1994 and has led its transformation
and expansion into Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy.
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Ms. Chow's duties also extend to overseeing the division of Quality
HealthCare Services as well as the Group's Corporate Communications
affairs and marketing initiatives.

Jessica Keung Wing Yan

Legal Officer of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited

Ms. Keung (35) graduated from the University of Hong Kong with
a Bachelor Degree in Law and she was admitted as a solicitor of
the High Court of Hong Kong SAR in December 2000. Prior to
joining the Group, Ms. Keung had served as (assistant) in-house
legal counsel in other listed companies in Hong Kong. She had also
worked in the Credit Risk Control Department of Standard Chartered
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited. Ms. Keung was appointed as the Legal
Officer of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited in September 2005.

Leo Lam Hon Yiu

General Manager (Operations) of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
Executive Director of Quality HealthCare Elderly Services

Mr. Lam (43) has joined the Group since 1994. He is currently the
General Manager (Operations) of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
and an executive director of Quality HealthCare Elderly Division. Mr.
Lam holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Law from Tsinghua University and a
Master’s degree in Business Administration. Mr. Lam is also a Fellow
of both the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.

Dr. Bobbie Lau

Executive Director of Quality HealthCare Dental Services

Dr. Lau (46) graduated from the University of London in 1985 and
obtained his licentiateship in dental surgery at the Royal College of
Surgeon, England in 1986. He practiced in the U.K. and returned to
Hong Kong and joined Quality HealthCare Dental Services Limited in
1998 as one of the founding clinician. He was appointed Executive
Director of Quality HealthCare Dental in June 2008.

Stanley Lee Hei Yau

Operations Manager of Quality HealthCare Elderly Services

Mr. Lee (70) graduated from the School of Nursing, Medical and
in 1962 with a
Certificate of Graduation. He has obtained a State Registered Nurse

Health Department, Hong Kong Government,

Certificate from General Nursing Council for England and Wales
in 1963, Diploma in Nursing Education from College of Nursing,
Australia in 1972, Registered Nurse Teacher Certificate from
General Nursing Council for England and Wales in 1980 and a Post
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Registration Diploma in Nursing Administration from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University in 1988. Mr. Lee is the Operations Manager
in the Elderly Services Division, and is responsible for maintaining
the nursing standards and operations of the elderly care homes and
also provides in-service staff training and onsite coaching.

Dr. Horace Lee Yan Wang

Medical Director of Quality HealthCare Medical Services

Dr. Lee (46) joined the company in 2004 and currently practice at
Cathay City and Crawford House Medical Centre. He is the head
of the Medical Affairs Team and a member of Medical Standards
and Compliance Committee. Dr. Lee works closely with various
departments in Sheung Wan and he is responsible for the planning
and organisation of the Continuous Medical Education programme
for the Group.

Dr. Lee graduated from the University of Adelaide in 1989. Since
then, he obtained the Diploma of Occupational Medicine, Diploma of
Family Medicine and Diploma of Diabetic Management and Education
at the Chinese University of Hong Kong. Dr. Lee was admitted to
the membership of Royal College of General Practitioner (UK) in
2002 and he also completed the Masters of Family Medicine at the
Monash University (2003); the Masters of Science in Endocrinology,
Diabetes and Metabolism at the Chinese University of Hong Kong
(2006); and the Master in Aviation Medicine at the University of
Otago in New Zealand (2008).

Dickson Lo Chun Fai

Finance Director of Quality HealthCare Medical Services

Mr. Lo (41) obtained his Bachelor Degree in Economics (major in
Accounting and Finance) from Monash University, Australia. He is
a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia and a Certified
Public Accountant of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Mr. Lo spent seven years with PricewaterhouseCoopers Hong Kong
in providing consulting services to a wide range of corporate clients
investing in the PRC. Subsequent to this, Mr. Lo held various senior
management positions, including finance, corporate and strategic
business development roles, in a restaurant group which operated
KFC and Pizza Hut franchise restaurants in various countries in
Asia as well as in the US. In addition to financial management at
corporate level, Mr. Lo also worked in a private equity firm with
experience in merger and acquisition and portfolio management.
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Tam Kit Ling

Senior Finance Manager of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
Senior Finance Manager of Quality HealthCare Elderly Services
Ms. Tam (43) is a member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. She joined the Company in February 2000. She
has over 19 years of experience in Finance and Accounting. Prior
to joining the Company, Ms. Tam had been the Accounting/Finance
Manager of other listed companies.

Hester Wong Lam Chun

Company Secretary of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited

Ms. Wong (49) has been the Company Secretary of the Company
since June 2003. She is also the Company Secretary of SHK. Ms.
Wong is a fellow of both The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries. She has over 20 years’ experience in the company
secretarial field.

Matthew Wong Tak Chiu

Internal Audit & Compliance Manager of Quality HealthCare
Asia Limited
Mr. Wong (31) graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
with a Bachelor Degree in Accountancy. He is a member of both
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a Certified
Internal Auditor. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wong had been
working in an international accounting firm for over 8 years.

Dr. Dominic Yan Wai Man

Medical Director of Quality HealthCare Medical Services

Dr. Yan (57) graduated from the University of Queensland in 1977
with Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery Degrees (MBBS).
He obtained the Diploma of Occupational Medicine from Chinese
University of Hong Kong in 2001. Dr. Yan has practiced in Australia
and Hong Kong as a General Practitioner for over 30 years. He
co-founded the Allied Medical Practices Guild in 1982.
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The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance within a sensible framework with an emphasis
on the principles of integrity, transparency and accountability. The
board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) believes that good
corporate governance is essential to the success of the Company
and to the enhancement of shareholder value.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the
“CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) which came into
effect on 1 January 2005, the Board has reviewed the corporate
governance practices of the Company. The Company has applied
the principles of the CG Code and complied with the applicable
code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31 December
2008, except for certain deviations as specified, the reasons for
such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the
current practices at least annually, and make appropriate changes
if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises six Directors in total, with two Executive
Directors, one Non-Executive Director and three Independent Non-
Executive Directors (“INEDs"”). The composition of the Board during
the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:
Executive Directors: Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin
(Chief Executive Officer)
Mark Wong Tai Chun

Non-Executive Director: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)

INEDs: Francis J. Chang Chu Fai
(Deputy Chairman)

Li Chak Hung

Carlisle Caldow Procter

Annual Report 2008
“EEN\FEH

ARBBANIAER 2 BEANGRF KT 2%
B ARFERE  RERELREEMERRA - K
AEER((EFSDREERZEEERYAR

RN ERARREBEDEFESR -

&
N
A

TEERERTA

RECR _FTRAF-A-BRBERZEFEHAR
SABRAR([BRADER TR EHR
A DK STOmEctEERERTA([REER
SR BEERCEHARBZEEERTER o K
TX@EZETCHARRZHRETAIN - RE=E
TEEN\F+ A=+ —BILFE  ARFEEEMR
eEERTAZRANFETEMR TR - EF
ERELBERIRTER  URRRBERTERIE
HiEE Ak E -

Exg

EXERAAAANRESEN  MURTES
—MFATEER—MUBIERTES - RFAR
BHEARSAHINEETEREREFHIINOT :

REECEE
(7T AEE)
EXH

FHITES - WEE(EE)

BYFHTES: if=
(BIE/%)
FEM

Carlisle Caldow Procter



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREBRE

The brief biographical details of the existing Directors are set out
in the “Board of Directors and Senior Management” section on
pages 23 and 25.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (a majority of whom are
independent) provided the Group with a wide range of expertise and
experience. Their active participation in the Board and committee
meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating to the
Group's strategy, performance and management process, taking
into account the interests of all shareholders.

Throughout the year, the Company had three INEDs representing
not less than one-third of the Board. Two of the three INEDs have
the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules.
The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of
his independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent
under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as
the operation and financial performance of the Group in addition
to the meetings for reviewing and approving the Group’s annual
and interim results and other ad hoc matters which need to be
dealt with. During the year, seven Board meetings were held and
attendance of each Director at the Board meetings is set out as

follows:
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Number of Board meetings
attended/held

HE BT
Name of Directors EEHA EEEEREZAY
Arthur George Dew EEDz 7/7
Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin RIE(C 5 5/7
Mark Wong Tai Chun B 717
Francis J. Chang Chu Fai B iS5 e 7/7
Li Chak Hung ) Vi 717
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 717
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The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters
covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy, annual operating
budget, annual and interim results, recommendations on Directors’
appointment or re-appointment, material contracts and transactions
as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The Board
has delegated the daily operations and administration to the executive
management under the supervision of the Executive Committee
which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective
functions of the Board and management of the Company have
been formalised and set out in writing which was approved by the
Board in June 2005, and revised in August 2007 and February 2009
respectively. The Board will review the same once a year.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to
facilitate maximum attendance of Directors. At least 14 days’ notice
of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The
Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda
for meetings, and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations
are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers
are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended
date of a regular Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such
other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled
at the following Board meeting for approval. All minutes are kept
by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to current Board practice, any transaction which involves
a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder or a Director
and which is considered by the Board to be material, will be dealt
with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. Bye-laws of
the Company also stipulate that a Director should abstain from
voting and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving
transactions in which such Director or any of his associates have
a material interest therein.
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Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and
related materials and has access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate
and independent access to the Company’s senior management.
Directors will be continuously updated on the major development
of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements
to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance
practices. In addition, a written procedure was established in June
2005 to enable the Directors, in the discharge of their duties, to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
at a reasonable cost to be borne by the Company.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO") are
separate to reinforce their respective independence and accountability.
The Chairman of the Company is Mr. Arthur George Dew who is
primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that
all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely
and constructive manner, that all Directors are properly briefed on
issues arising at Board meetings, and that the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin
was appointed the CEO of the Company with effect from 1 July
2007 and is primarily responsible for the day-to-day management,
administration, development and growth of the Group’s business.
Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out
in writing and approved by the Board in June 2007.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board had established and adopted a written
nomination procedure (the “Nomination Procedure”) specifying
the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of
candidates for directorship of the Company. The Chairman of the
Board shall, based on those criteria as set out in the Nomination
Procedure (such as appropriate experience, personal skills and time
commitment etc.), identify and recommend the proposed candidate
to the Board for approval. The Nomination Procedure was revised
in August 2007 to provide for the case of filling a vacancy of the
Chairman of the Board where the recommendation of the proposed
candidate shall then be made by the Executive Committee.
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New Directors, on appointment, will be given an induction package
containing all key applicable legal and Listing Rules’ requirements
as well as guidelines on the responsibilities and obligations to be
observed by a director. The package will also include the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the documented
corporate governance practices adopted by the Board. Senior
management will subsequently conduct such briefing as is necessary
to give the new Directors more detailed information on the Group's
businesses and activities.

Each of the Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company
was appointed for a specific term of one year ending 31 December
2008, but subject to the relevant provisions of the Bye-laws of
the Company or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office. Such term for each of the
Non-Executive Directors has been renewed for a further one year
from 1 January 20009.

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, at each annual general
meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time
being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) should retire from office by
rotation. Any Director appointed as an addition to the Board should
hold office only until the next following annual general meeting and
would then be eligible for re-election at that meeting. Further, any
Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy should hold office only
until the next following general meeting and would then be eligible
for re-election at that meeting. Every Director shall be subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, being the Remuneration
Committee, Audit Committee and Executive Committee, each of
which has its specific written terms of reference. Copies of minutes
of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and
the committees are required to report back to the Board on their
decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned above, have
been adopted for committee meetings so far as practicable.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since September

1997 and currently consists of the three INEDs, including Messrs.

Li Chak Hung (Chairman of the Committee), Francis J. Chang Chu

Fai and Carlisle Caldow Procter. The Remuneration Committee is

provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has

access to independent professional advice in accordance with the

Company'’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee

are:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration
policy and packages of the Directors and, where appropriate,
to consult the Chairman and/or CEO about the committee’s
proposals relating to the remuneration of other Executive
Directors;

to review and recommend performance-based remuneration
by reference to corporate goals and objectives approved by
the Board from time to time;

to review and recommend the compensation payable to
Executive Directors relating to any loss or termination of their
office or appointment;

to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating

to dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct; and

to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his own
remuneration.
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The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company were revised in June 2005 to comply with the code
provision B.1.3 of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the
code provision of the remuneration committee’s responsibilities
to determine the specific remuneration packages of all executive
directors and senior management of a listed company. The Board
considers that the Remuneration Committee of the Company should
review (as opposed to determine) and make recommendations to
the Board on the remuneration packages of Executive Directors only
and not senior management for the following reasons:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not
properly in a position to evaluate the performance of senior
executives and that this evaluation process is more effectively
carried out by the Executive Directors;

(i)  the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs who come
from differing professions and backgrounds, and are not
involved in the daily operation of the Company. They may
have little direct knowledge of industry practice and standard
compensation packages. The Remuneration Committee is thus
not in a position to properly determine the remuneration of
the Executive Directors;

(iii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and
control senior management and thus must be able to control
their compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior
management more than industry standards and thus shareholders
will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation
packages.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available
on the Company’s website.
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The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year. One
committee meeting was held in 2008 and the attendance of each
member is set out as follows:
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Number of committee meeting
attended/held

HRE BT
Committee member ZEERE ZEEERBZRH™
Li Chak Hung (Chairman) TR (EE) 11
Francis J. Chang Chu Fai (5= 1/1

Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter

In addition to the committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee
also dealt with matters by way of circulation during 2008. In 2008,
the Remuneration Committee performed the work summarised as
below:

(i) reviewed the structure of the remuneration of the
Directors;

(i)  reviewed the performance of the Executive Directors and
recommended the remuneration packages of the Executive
Directors to the Board for approval; and

(iii) reviewed and recommended the proposed services fees of
the INEDs and the renewal of terms of appointment of the
Non-Executive Directors for one year commencing from

1 January 2009 to the Board for approval.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective
contractual terms under their service contracts as approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee.
Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 8 to the

financial statements.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, a committee meeting was
held to review and discuss the structure of the remuneration of
Directors and the performance of the Executive Directors, Dr. Lincoln
Chee Wang Jin and Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun. The bonuses for
the said two Executive Directors in respect of the year 2008 were
recommended by the Remuneration Committee and subsequently
approved by the Board. Details of which are set out in note 8 to
the financial statements.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since September 1997
and currently consists of the three INEDs. To retain independence
and objectivity, the Audit Committee has been chaired by an
INED (with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting
or related financial management expertise) since October 2004.
The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Li Chak
Hung (Chairman of the Committee), Francis J. Chang Chu Fai
and Carlisle Caldow Procter. The Audit Committee is provided
with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy
if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i) to consider and recommend to the Board the appointment,
re-appointment, or removal of the external auditors; to approve
the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external
auditors, and any questions of resignation or dismissal of
those auditors;

(i) to consider and discuss with the external auditors the nature
and scope of each year’s audit;

(iii) to review and monitor the external auditors’ independence
and objectivity;

(iv) to review the interim and annual financial statements before
submission to the Board;

(v) to discuss any problems and reservation arising from the
interim review and final audit, and any matters the external
auditors may wish to discuss;

(vi) to review the external auditors’ management letters and

management’s response;

(vii) to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control and

risk management systems;
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(viii) to review the internal audit plan, ensure co-ordination between
the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal
audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate
standing within the Group; and

(ix) to consider any matters arising from internal audit’s investigations
and management’s responses.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Company
were revised in June 2005 and February 2009 respectively to comply
with the code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with a deviation
from the code provision of the audit committee’s responsibility to
implement the policy on the engagement of the external auditors
to supply non-audit services. The Board considers that the Audit
Committee of the Company should recommend (as opposed to
implement) the policy for the following reasons:

(i)  itis proper, and appropriate for the Board and its committees
to develop policy and make appropriate recommendations;

(ii)  the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation
of such policy and recommendations is through the Executive

Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy
and follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.

The revised terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available
on the Company's website.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least three times a year. Four
committee meetings were held in 2008 and the attendance of each
member is set out as follows:
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Number of committee meetings
attended/held

HE BT
Committee member ZEERE ZEEBEEZRE
Li Chak Hung (Chairman) TR (EE) 4/4
Francis J. Chang Chu Fai B e 4/4
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 4/4
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In addition to the committee meetings, the Audit Committee also

dealt with matters by way of circulation during 2008. In 2008, the

Audit Committee performed the work as summarised below:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees proposed by
the external auditors regarding the final audit of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the 2008 interim
review for the six months ended 30 June 2008;

reviewed the reports from the external auditors and management
letters in relation to the final audit of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2007 and the interim results review for
the six months ended 30 June 2008;

reviewed the financial reports for the year ended 31 December
2007 and for the six months ended 30 June 2008 and
recommended the same to the Board for approval;

reviewed and approved the 2008 audit plan of the Group;

reviewed the internal control and compliance activities
submitted by the Head of Internal Audit and Compliance on
the operations and performance of the Group;

reviewed the report from an external professional firm in
relation to the evaluation of the corporate governance and
compliance structure of the Group; and

considered the proposal for the engagement of an external
professional firm to conduct an update on internal control
review and assessing the enterprise risk and key control of
the Group.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since September 2003

and currently consists of two Executive Directors, being Dr. Lincoln
Chee Wang Jin (Chairman of the Committee) and Mr. Mark Wong
Tai Chun. The Executive Committee is vested with all the general

powers of management and control of the activities of the Group

as are vested in the Board of the Company, save for those matters

which are reserved for the Board's decision and approval pursuant

to the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee.
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The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for undertaking and
supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities,
internal control and administration of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the
business activities of the Group within the overall strategy
of the Group as determined by the Board.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed,
following a specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied
with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for
Securities Transactions by Relevant Employees to regulate dealings
in the securities of the Company by certain employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries who are considered to be likely
in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation
to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with
the support from Finance Department, the financial statements
of the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2008, the accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements
of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also include
Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
were complied with. Appropriate accounting policies have also
been applied consistently.
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The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors,
Messrs. Ernst & Young, are set out in the Independent Auditors’
Report on pages 57 and 58.

Internal Control

The Group’s internal control system are designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss
and manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in operational
systems.

In 2008, the Board, through the Audit Committee and the Internal
Audit and Compliance Department, has reviewed the effectiveness
of the internal control system of the Group. For the year ending
31 December 2009, the Board, through the Audit Committee
and Internal Audit and Compliance Department, will review the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the
Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training programmes and budget.

In 2008, the Board also engaged an external professional firm
to conduct an update on internal control review. This additional
measure was adopted to assist in further strengthening the internal
control system and to improve overall corporate governance culture.
The evaluation of the internal control review and enterprise risk
assessment was completed in early 2009 and a report issued by
the external professional firm has been received by the Audit
Committee and the Board.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit and Compliance Department carries out a
systematic approach to improve the effectiveness of the internal
control system of the Group. The Internal Audit and Compliance
Department presents its report and findings and the annual audit
plan at the Audit Committee meetings for approval. The Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance reports to the Chairman and the
Audit Committee. Copies of the minutes of the Audit Committee
meetings are also sent to the Board for information.
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External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid/payable to the Company’s
external auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out as follows:
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Fee paid/payable

et EBNER
HK$'000
Services rendered for the Group [ A B R A R FHET
Audit services ZE R 1,398
Non-audit services (including taxation R ERTE
compliance and advisory service, (BERBERERR
review of interim results, reports on iR - P EIESE
factual findings, evaluation of corporate EERAEWMSE
governance compliance and EEIRAR 2T
due diligence services) REBBEERE) 1,212
Total: At 2,610

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with
shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated
to shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements
and circulars. Such published documents together with the latest
corporate information as well as the recent development of the
Group are also made available on the Company’s website.

The Company’s Annual General Meeting (the “AGM") is a valuable
forum for the Board to communicate directly with the shareholders.
The Chairman actively participates in the AGM and personally chairs
the meeting to answer any questions from the shareholders. The
Chairman of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
or in his absence, other members of the respective committees, are
also available to answer questions at the AGM. The chairman of
any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant
to the Listing Rules (or if no such chairman is appointed, at least a
member of the independent board committee) will also be available
to answer questions at any general meeting of the shareholders
to approve a connected transaction or any other transaction that
is subject to independent shareholders’ approval.
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Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for
each substantial issue, including the re-election of the retiring
Directors.

The Company’s last AGM was held on 4 June 2008 and the AGM
circular was sent to shareholders at least 21 days prior to the
meeting setting out the voting procedures (including the procedures
for demanding and conducting a poll). The Chairman explained
the procedures for demanding and conducting a poll again at the
beginning of the meeting and revealed the level of proxies voted
in respect of each resolution.

The next AGM will be held on 11 June 2009 and the notice thereof
will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business days before the
meeting. An explanation of the detailed procedures of conducting
a poll will be provided to the shareholders at the commencement
of the meeting. The Chairman will answer any questions from
shareholders regarding voting by way of a poll. The poll results
will be published in the manner prescribed under the requirements
of the Listing Rules effective 1 January 2009.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying
and complying with the CG Code of the Stock Exchange but about
promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our
current practices on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes
and developments. Any views and suggestions from our shareholders

to promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew

Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2009
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details
of the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out
in note 17 to the financial statements. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during
the year.

An analysis of the business segments of the Group during the year
is set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 59 to 156.

No interim dividend was paid during the year. The Directors
recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK11.25 cents per
ordinary share in respect of the year payable on 25 June 2009 to
shareholders on the register of members of the Company on 11
June 20009.
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published
audited financial statements and reclassified/restated as appropriate,
is set out below. This summary does not form part of the audited
financial statements.

MBERBE
TXF#HAREEE D2 EERYHRE LIRE
EEH R BH 2P 2 ARERNBE AR RS
BrEERAEABIBE  ABBELTHREE
RS 2 — 51 -

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—BHLHFE

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—EENE —TTLF —TERF —ETRF —TTWNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT FET FET FET FET
RESULTS B
REVENUE A 1,069,968 947,701 893,698 822,844 788,348
Profit before tax B %54 A v ) 75,210 71,593 78,300 66,440 53,909
Tax 1A (10,690) (8,360)  (13,151)  (10,300) (8,891)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ERABBRAREEA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY JEAL F 1A 5 A
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 64,520 63,233 65,149 56,140 45,018
31 December
+=-A=+-—H
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—EENE —TTLF —ZTTRF —_TTHF —_ZTTNHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT FET FET FHET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAE
Total assets wEE 492,394 439,619 365,772 262,335 254,707
Total liabilities BEE 188,244 132,207 127,080 112,048 108,823
Total equity dE 304,150 307,412 238,692 150,287 145,884
Total liabilities and total equity #&EREEZ 492,394 439,619 365,772 262,335 254,707
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial
statements.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

The total donations made by the Group for charitable purposes
during the year amounted to approximately HK$230,000.

SHARES AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital during the
year, together with the reasons therefor, are set out in note 24 to
the financial statements.

There were no outstanding share options throughout the year. A
summary of the Company’s share incentive plan is set out in note
25 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to the existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Company repurchased
a total of 9,061,489 shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited for an aggregate consideration of approximately
HK$20,831,000 (including expenses). All the repurchased shares were
subsequently cancelled. Particulars of and reasons for making the
repurchase are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
securities during the year ended 31 December 2008.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 26 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity,
respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2008, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, amounted to HK$435,268,000, of which HK$25,769,000
has been proposed as final dividend for the year. In addition, the
Company’s share premium account, in the amount of HK$83,109,000,
may be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In 2008, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five
largest suppliers accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s total
purchases for the year. Revenue attributable to the Group’s largest
customer and the five largest customers in aggregate accounted
for 15.9% and 35.3% respectively of the Group’s total revenue
for the year.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates or
any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
material beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest customers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin (Chief Executive Officer)
Mark Wong Tai Chun

Non-Executive Director:

Arthur George Dew (Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Francis J. Chang Chu Fai (Deputy Chairman)
Li Chak Hung
Carlisle Caldow Procter

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws 87(1) and (2), Mr.
Arthur George Dew and Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin will retire by
rotation and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has an unexpired service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements, no Director
had a material interest in, either directly or indirectly, in any contract
of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2008, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")), as recorded in the
register (the “Register of Directors’ Interests”) required to be kept
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by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise 3% B A HIEIKBIEXVIE) Z M - HERKR M X E
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong 4#A ZERIAR T -
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") were as follows:
Approximate
percentage of
Interests in Number of the relevant
the Company/ shares and issued share
associated underlying capital
corporations Nature of shares held EHEE
Name of Directors RARAR/ interest FERA R BORA Notes
] LBz R BEHE HERGEE BREAL K st
Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin Allied Group Limited Personal 80,000 0.03% 1
BhECRE ("Allied Group”) EPN
e REERAR([Ha%EE])
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited Personal 800,000 0.01% 2
("Allied Properties”) EA
BanEER)BERAA(HEHE])
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited Personal 308,000 0.02% 3
("SHK") fEA
TEERRAR([FEE])
Mark Wong Tai Chun Company Personal 119,203 0.05% 4
TRH /NS fEA
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Notes:

1. This represents an interest in 80,000 shares of Allied Group, the
ultimate holding company of the Company.

2. This represents an interest in 800,000 shares of Allied Properties,
the intermediate holding company of the Company.

3. This represents an interest in 250,000 shares of SHK and 58,000
underlying shares attached to the physically-settled listed warrants
of SHK, a fellow subsidiary of the Company.

4. This represents an interest in 119,203 shares of the Company.

5.  All interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31
December 2008, no short positions were recorded in the Register
of Directors’ Interests.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2008, neither the
Directors nor the chief executive of the Company had any interests
or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the Register of
Directors’ Interests or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

During the year and as at 31 December 2008, none of the Directors
of the Company had any personal interests in the options to
subscribe for shares in the Company’s ultimate holding company,
Allied Group, granted under the share option scheme of the said
company.

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiary
companies a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate
with the exception of granting of share options to subscribe for
shares in the Company under its share incentive plan as set out in
note 25 to the financial statements.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2008, shareholders (other than Directors or chief
executive of the Company) who had interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which were
recorded in the register (the “Register of Substantial Shareholders’
Interests”) required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO were as follows:
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Approximate
percentage of

the issued
Name of Number of share capital
substantial shareholders Nature of interest shares held EERTRA Notes
TERRER BEME FRERGEE OB i 2
Allied Properties Interest of controlled corporation 144,385,776 62.81% 1
BrathE REHEE i
Allied Group Interest of controlled corporation 144,385,776 62.81% 2
HE%E REGEE 2 #R
Lee and Lee Trust Interest of controlled corporation 144,385,776 62.81% 3
REHEE i
Highclere International Investors Investment manager 11,948,000 5.02%
Limited RELIE
Notes: B s

1. This represents an interest in 144,385,776 shares of the Company
held by Wah Cheong Development (B.V.1.) Limited (“Wah Cheong”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Famestep Investments Limited which
in turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Properties. Allied
Properties was therefore deemed, by virtue of the SFO, to have
an interest in the shares in which Wah Cheong was interested.

2. Allied Group owned approximately 73.91% interest in the issued
share capital of Allied Properties and was therefore deemed, by
virtue of the SFO, to have an interest in the shares in which Allied
Properties was interested.

1. Z#EzFEWah Cheong Development (B.V.l.) Limited
(I'wah Cheong]) (AFamestep Investments
Limitedz 2= & [ B 2 &  MFamestep
Investments Limited B & & hE 2 2 &M
& AR AT 144,385,776 AN A A1 Rk 2
oo FRIBE S HERG - B St E R
AHEAZ S HWah Cheongli g 2 B 2 1

S o

Bl

2. BMAKERBAMEDBTRATEALD
73.91%# 5 - FURIEEZBERD - KR
REEZEHMENERR 2R 2 -
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Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are
the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust. They
together owned approximately 44.52% interest in the issued share
capital of Allied Group and were therefore deemed, by virtue of
the SFO, to have an interest in the shares in which Allied Group
was interested.

All interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31
December 2008, no short positions were recorded in the Register
of Substantial Shareholders’ Interests.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2008, so far as was

known to the Directors, no other person had interests or short

positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

which are required to be recorded in the Register of Substantial

Shareholders’ Interests.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

0}

Services Agreements

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated
31 January 2008, the Company entered into the following
two agreements (the “Services Agreements”) with certain
subsidiaries of SHK, a controlling shareholder of the Company
at the time and hence a connected person of the Company
as defined under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing

Rules”), both on 31 January 2008:
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(a)

(b)

wE

Insurance Brokerage Services Agreement

An insurance brokerage services agreement was entered
with Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited (“SHK
Insurance”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
SHK, pursuant to which, SHK Insurance would agree
to provide packaged insurance brokerage services to
the Group for a term of one year commencing from 1
January 2008. SHK Insurance would assist the Group
in procuring insurance policies to be taken out with
third party insurers. The provision of such services by
SHK Insurance would be on SHK Insurance’s usual terms
for provision of the same services to an independent
third party and the premium for any insurance policy
procured would be the prevailing premium charged by
SHK Insurance to an independent third party when dealing
on an arm’s length basis having regard to any other
special circumstances such as arm’s length negotiated
volume discounts. The aggregate amount payable by
the Group under this agreement for the year ended 31
December 2008 should not exceed the annual cap of
HK$5,800,000. The total amount of insurance premium
paid to SHK Insurance for the term of the agreement
was approximately HK$4,490,000.

Corporate Secretarial Services Agreement

A corporate secretarial services agreement was entered
with Wineur Secretaries Limited (“Wineur Secretaries”),
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK, pursuant to
which, Wineur Secretaries would agree to provide the
companies in the Group with the services of a company
secretary and with the corporate secretarial services for
a term of one year commencing from 1 January 2008.
The corporate secretarial service fee was HK$1,200,000
(exclusive of disbursements). The aggregate amount
payable by the Group under this agreement for the year
ended 31 December 2008 should not exceed the annual
cap of HK$1,300,000. The total amount paid to Wineur
Secretaries, for corporate secretarial service fee and
related disbursements, for the term of the agreement
was approximately HK$1,253,000.

(a)

(b)
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(1) Sharing of Management Services Agreement

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated
1 February 2008, the Company entered into a sharing of
management services agreement (the “Sharing of Management
Services Agreement”) with Allied Group, the ultimate holding
company and a connected person of the Company as defined
under the Listing Rules, on 31 January 2008 and pursuant to
which, the Company would reimburse Allied Group the costs
incurred in respect of the management services provided by
the management staff of Allied Group to the Group for a term
of three years commencing from 1 January 2008. The annual
caps for the transactions under the Sharing of Management
Services Agreement were set at HK$1,440,000, HK$ 1,584,000
and HK$1,740,000 for each of the three financial years
ending 31 December 2010 respectively. The total amount
paid to Allied Group for the year ended 31 December 2008
was HK$1,440,000.

The transactions contemplated under the Services Agreements
and the Sharing of Management Services Agreement constitute
continuing connected transactions of the Company (the “Continuing
Connected Transactions”) under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Rules.
Details of the Continuing Connected Transactions were published
in the Company’s announcements dated 31 January 2008 and 1
February 2008 respectively and are included in this Annual Report
in accordance with the requirements of Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46
of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company, being Messrs. Francis J.
Chang Chu Fai,
reviewed the Continuing Connected Transactions and confirmed

Li Chak Hung and Carlisle Caldow Procter, have

that the Continuing Connected Transactions were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company;

(i) on normal commercial terms; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them

on terms that were fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Continuing Connected
Transactions have been entered into in the manners stated
above.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of Directors
has also received a letter from the Company’s auditors confirming
that the Continuing Connected Transactions:

(i)  have received the approval of the Company’s Board of
Directors;

(i) had been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing the transactions; and

(iii) have not exceeded the caps disclosed in the relevant

announcements.

The Continuing Connected Transactions also constitute related party
transactions of the Group during the year which are detailed in
note 31 to the financial statements pursuant to the requirements
under the Hong Kong Accounting Standard 24 and falls under the
definition of “continuing connected transaction” in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. The Company has complied with the disclosure
requirements, where appropriate, in accordance with Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 27 February 2009, the
Company entered into two new agreements (the “New Agreements”)
with SHK Insurance and Wineur Secretaries respectively for a
term of one year commencing from 1 January 2009. The annual
caps for the transactions under the New Agreements were set
at HK$5,800,000 and HK$1,450,000 respectively. The Directors
(including the Independent Non-Executive Directors) are of the view
that the New Agreements were entered into, after arm’s length
negotiations, on normal commercial terms and that the terms of
the New Agreements are fair and reasonable so far as the Company
and its shareholders as a whole are concerned. Further details of
the New Agreements have been published in the announcement
of the Company dated 2 March 2009.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the
“Corporate Governance Report” on pages 30 to 44.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors as at the date of this report, the
Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under
the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

Messrs. Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment
as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 30 March 2009
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BN BN

Elf ERNST & YOUNG

= Ik

To the shareholders of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Quality HealthCare
Asia Limited set out on pages 59 to 156, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2008, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)

B ZBAERE ()

To the shareholders of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
18th Floor

Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street

Central

Hong Kong

30 March 2009
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

mE Wi

Year ended 31 December 2008
HE-_TT/\F+-_A=1—HIFE
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2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FHET
REVENUE A 5 1,069,968 947,701
Other income and gains L NS 17,310 22,281
Changes in inventories LR mMEEZEH R
of finished goods EREAEEAR
and dispensary supplies
consumed (55,829) (44,928)
Employee benefits expense EERAFAX (374,893) (336,413)
Depreciation e (18,301) (16,161)
Other expenses, net H b F R (563,037) (501,382)
Finance cost BE E A 7 (62) (1)
Share of profits of: FEfR @A :
A jointly-controlled entity — A [ 2 ol 1 3 54 42
An associate — [ & R R - 454
PROFIT BEFORE TAX RR B Al % Fl 6 75,210 71,593
Tax IR 10 (10,690) (8,360)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FRRREFREA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO BE 18 & 3% F
EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY 11 64,520 63,233
DIVIDENDS RE 12
Interim R HA - 12,783
Proposed final J Ik >R B 25,769 12,544
Proposed special R R - 34,407
25,769 59,734
EARNINGS PER SHARE AAFEBREAZFEA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EEERE2F
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY 13
Basic HA 27.2 centsi#B{l  26.6 centsiE Il
Diluted e N/ATREA 26.5 centsi& 1l
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AN ==
meEEE8ER
31 December 2008
—BE\E+=A=+—H
2008 2007
—EENE —ET+F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
ihg= FET FAET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y B RS 14 44,555 42,437
Goodwill EES 15 17,414 1,358
Other intangible assets HEMEREE 16 9,880 =
Interest in a jointly-controlled A — Al R 4 %
entity 2 HE 18 525 352
Deposits for purchases BAMZE  BER
of items of property, REEE 2RE
plant and equipment 1,483 597
Total non-current assets IERBEELE 73,857 44,744
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories T&E 19 15,945 11,341
Accounts receivable FEW BR 1A 20 129,335 114,948
Prepayments, deposits BNHIE - BeERk
and other receivables H b e U k8 39,760 28,523
Tax recoverable A Y =] F IE 3,466 =
Cash and bank balances B MIRTTE R 230,031 240,063
Total current assets MEBEERE 418,537 394,875
CURRENT LIABILITIES nBaE
Accounts payable, other FETRRIE « EAthfET IR
payables, accruals and FERTFIE R B Wik e
deposits received 21 161,491 126,605
Deferred revenue EFEW A 17,180 3,978
Hire purchase contract payable FERHEEE L 22 3 5
Tax payable FEEFIIA 9,062 483
Total current liabilities mEN B EAEE 187,736 131,071
NET CURRENT ASSETS mB & EFE 230,801 263,804
TOTAL ASSETS LESS REERTBERS
CURRENT LIABILITIES 304,658 308,548
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FkRBEE
Hire purchase contract payable FENFBAELN 22 - 3
Deferred tax liabilities BRIEHIEAE 23 508 1,133
Total non-current liabilities EmBEEEE 508 1,136
Net assets BEFE 304,150 307,412
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)
HeBEERER(E)

31 December 2008
—TT)\F+=A=+—H

2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$"000
M= FTHERT THET
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to equity ARARAE
holders of the Company BFEAEGER
Issued capital BBETRA 24 22,987 23,893
Reserves ffE 26(a) 255,394 236,568
Proposed final and special dividends #&)& A 5 & 45 51 % B 12 25,769 46,951
Total equity T 25 FB AT 304,150 307,412
Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin Mark Wong Tai Chun
RECCELE FARE
Director Director
EFE BE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GAEREDE

Year ended 31 December 2008
HE—TT)\F+-A=1+—HIFE

Proposed
Share final and
Issued premium Retained special Total
capital account profits dividends equity
B#1T Bt BRA
RA& BER REEH  REIRE EHEG
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i THET TAT TER THET TET
At 1 January 2007 RZEZ+F—-F—H 21,038 35,650 130,035 51,969 238,692
Final and special 2006 SR S
dividends declared RE R RIS - = = (51,969) (51,969)
Issue of shares upon R1T6E R R EE
exercise of warrants BIRH 24ii) 2,855 67,384 - - 70,239
Profit for the year KEEHF = = 63,233 = 63,233
Interim 2007 dividend “ZTLERERE 12 - = (12,783) - (12,783)
Proposed final and BE-23t4%
special 2007 dividends ABRERIRS 12 - - (46,951) 46,951 =
At 31 December 2007 and R=ZFELE+-A=+—H
1 January 2008 “ZE\F-A—-H 23,893 103,034 133,534 46,951 307,412
Final and special 2007 /)E_7 THE
dividends declared RE R RIS - = = (46,951) (46,951)
Repurchase of shares EERH 24(i) (906) (19,925) - = (20,831)
Profit for the year KEEHF - - 64,520 - 64,520
Proposed final 2008 dividend #k-ZFF \FRLRE 12 = - (25,769) 25,769 =
At 31 December 2008 RZEZENE+=-A=1+—-H 22,987 83,109* 172,285* 25,769 304,150
*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of — * hERFRERERERAEEABRAZE
HK$255,394,000 (2007: HK$236,568,000) in the consolidated & f#% #%5255,394,0008 T( Z T T + F -
balance sheet. 236,568,000/87T) °
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

GEaRTnB®E

Year ended 31 December 2008
HE-_TT/\F+-_A=1—HIFE
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2008 2007
—EENE —ETELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 52 FET FH&IT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETEEHERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B 50 AT Al 75,210 71,593
Adjustments for: R
Finance cost A& &R 7 62 1
Share of profits of JE (5 — A £ A
a jointly-controlled entity R ER
and an associate — R & QR 2 A (54) (496)
Bank interest income HRITFE WA 6 (3,794) (8,782)
Gain on disposal of an associate & — B E QR 2 s 6 - (2,460)
Dividend income from REFELETIRE
unlisted investments el 3R N (871) =
Depreciation e 18,301 16,161
Impairment of accounts receivable  fEURERIERE 3,782 1,120
Loss/(gain) on disposal/write-off HE MsHT =
of items of property, plant 7= & EIE B
and equipment, net 2B (Ka) 6 81 (333)
92,717 76,804
Increase/(decrease) in an amount JE A< — ) 2k (R 4%
due to a jointly-controlled entity EFIEL I, CRL) (119) 157
Increase in inventories FEEM (2,605) (1,657)
Increase in accounts receivable JE U5 R TE 38 0 (15,465) (7,337)
Increase in prepayments, BAFIE - ZERk
deposits and other receivables i th & U R I8 AN (543) (979)
Increase in accounts payable, FEfTBRIE « EAthFET IR
other payables, accruals and FERTFRIE K B IR iR & 358 0
deposits received 30,110 9,061
Increase in deferred revenue R FE YA IS N 4,840 371
Cash generated from operations KEXBSRS 108,935 76,420
Interest paid EAF S (62) (1)
Hong Kong profits tax paid EBMEENIEH (7,258) (12,660)
Net cash inflow from operating KEEB 2R RAFRE
activities 101,615 63,759
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)
:nmAfﬁﬁl)IL@J#ﬁﬂ%(w\)

Year ended 31 December 2008
HE-_ZTTN\F+-_A=+—HIFE

2008 2007
—ZENF e
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
b= FExT T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REZFBHzHESHE
ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, BAWE -
plant and equipment 7 & EIE E (17,196) (21,570)
Proceeds from disposal of items HEME - BE
of property, plant and equipment K& 1B B T8 IE 3 1,504
Acquisition of subsidiaries, Uit B Bt /&8 1 A
net of cash acquired EMBRAER 27 (28,212) -
Deposits paid for purchases BAME  BER
of property, plant and equipment BEENES (1,228) (597)
Proceeds from disposal & — RS Q]
of an associate T8 318 - 5,300
Repayment from an associate — Al & R AR R - 120
Dividend received from unlisted RKEFLEMKRE
investments Z BWAR B 871 =
Interest received B W) 2 3,794 8,782
Net cash outflow from investing KEES 2HE R LFRE
activities (41,968) (6,461)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING @EFE -
ACTIVITIES REeRE
Capital element of a hire purchase RERFHBEAL
contract payable 2 EREH (1,897) (5)
Issue of shares upon exercise E 1T R A e 5
of warrants EATRRAD 24(ii) - 70,239
Repurchase of shares EAEl e 24(i) (20,831) -
Dividends paid EATAR B (46,951) (64,752)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) MBS H e
from financing activities RA Crid) F58 (69,679) 5,482
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN ReREARECEEZ
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 0~ CRi4) 7B% (10,032) 62,780
Cash and cash equivalents FHzHER
at beginning of year ZRRSEE 240,063 177,283
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS &XzH&R
AT END OF YEAR LERREEE 230,031 240,063
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RE&ERZERRE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS EEFRZDN
Cash and bank balances R & RIRITAERR 230,031 240,063
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31 December 2008
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2008 2007
—EENE —ZET+F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
{hE=2 FHxT FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries R BAR 17 434,679 497,525
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepayments, deposits and TERFIE - e Rk
other receivables H b W FRIA 529 550
Tax recoverable Al Y B 7 IE 3,466 =
Cash and bank balances H& RIRTTHE 111,576 120,180
Total current assets MEEERE 115,571 120,730
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Other payables and accruals H At & {5 5K I8 I FE AT SR IE 8,886 10,269
Tax payable JE Bh A5 I8 - I, 423
Total current liabilities mEAERE 8,886 11,692
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEERE 106,685 109,038
Net assets BEFE 541,364 606,563
EQUITY e
Issued capital BEITIRA 24 22,987 23,893
Reserves M 26(b) 492,608 535,719
Proposed final and special dividends ##/& 7 23 & 45 5l i% 5 12 25,769 46,951
Total equity W25 FB AT 541,364 606,563

Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin

HE{CEE
Director

e

Mark Wong Tai Chun
EXR$H

Director

EBEF
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2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office the Company
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

3 provision of medical services

° provision of nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and
other services

o provision of elderly care services

In the opinion of the directors, the immediate holding company
of the Company is Wah Cheong Development (B.V.I.) Limited,
which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, and the
ultimate holding company of the Company is Allied Group
Limited (“AGL"), which is incorporated in Hong Kong.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
(which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1 RBEE(E)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2008. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains
control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases. All income, expenses and unrealised
gains and losses resulting from intercompany transactions
and intercompany balances within the Group are eliminated
on consolidation in full.

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. This
method involves allocating the cost of the business combinations
to the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition.
The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of
the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued
and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.

REEXE

HEMBBRRBARBRETAANER A
(B AEEBDREBEE_ZEZENEF+=A=
T—BLEFELHMBRROBEER - B
REZEEREER (AKERSZESEZ
BE)EEZREFRELZAKAFE - &
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XERABRKWREEENEEANSRERZ
BHRERGERE B2 -

FRAKBENBRRADEABESEAR -
WITES RBEES G 2 KA D = [ H 5
ZEWBEE BARABERIABERK
BRHZATE - KBRABERZZBMRET
ZEE BT ER T A RREESEE
ZBEZRAVEEE  NEEERGKREK
REHE -
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22 A RBETERMBREE
A8
ARBERAFEZ BB RRRMUTHT
REREBMBRELAETA -

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new interpretations
and amendments to HKFRSs for the first time for the current

year’s financial statements.

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 Amendments to HKAS 39 BB EETER BB G ERIZE395%
Amendments Financial Instruments: F399 K [&F T A : #REL
Recognition and BB IS WS % FE KRB
Measurement and A 75 HRELERIETHR
HKFRS 7 Financial (BRTA) [2@TA : #5E—
Instruments: THEEZ
Disclosures — Reclassification B2 EFT AR
of Financial Assets
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury BB (BRBRHEHRE BEYEHREER
Share Transactions ZEEEg) F2i —EEH R
—REENR HERGKZ
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession BB (BRBRHERE KREFTEZH
Arrangements ZEEEg)
—REBE129%
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 - The Limit on HE(BERMBHRE BB EL
a Defined Benefit Asset, ZEEEg) FE195% — REWEF
Minimum Funding —REE145% BEZRH -
Requirements and RIEELFEZR
their Interaction HIGE E

The adoption of these new interpretations and amendments
has had no significant financial effect on these financial
statements and there have been no significant changes to the
accounting policies applied in these financial statements.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised

HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in

these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27
Amendments

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 8

HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

Amendments to HKFRS 1
First-time Adoption of
HKFRSs and
HKAS 27 Consolidated
and Separate Financial
Statements
— Cost of an Investment in
a Subsidiary, Jointly
Controlled Entity or
Associate !

Amendments to HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment
- Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations '

Business Combinations 2

Amendments to HKFRS 7
Financial Instruments:
Disclosures — Improving
Disclosures about
Financial Instruments !

Operating Segments’

Presentation of Financial
Statements !
Borrowing Costs '’

Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements ?
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1

Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 and
HKAS 39 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13

HK(IFRIC)-Int 15

HK(IFRIC)-Int 16

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HK(IFRIC)-Int 18

Annual Report 2008
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Amendments to HKAS 32
Financial Instruments:
Presentation
and HKAS 1 Presentation
of Financial Statements
— Puttable Financial
Instruments and Obligations
Arising on Liquidation '

Amendment to HKAS 39
Financial Instruments:
Recognition and
Measurement — Eligible
Hedged Items ?

Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 9
Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives and HKAS 39
Financial Instruments:
Recognition
and Measurement
— Embedded Derivatives *

Customer Loyalty
Programmes 3

Agreements for the
Construction of Real
Estate '

Hedges of a Net
Investment
in a Foreign Operation *

Distribution of Non-cash
Assets to Owners ?

Transfers of Assets
from Customers ?
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has also issued Improvements
to HKFRSs* which sets out amendments to a number of
HKFRSs primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and
clarify wording. Except for the amendment to HKFRS 5 which
is effective for annual periods on or after 1 July 2009, other
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009 although there are separate transitional

provisions for each standard.

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2009

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2008

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 October 2008

3 Effective for annual periods ending on or after 30 June
2009
* Improvements to HKFRSs contains amendments to HKFRS 5,

HKFRS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 8, HKAS 10, HKAS 16, HKAS 18,
HKAS 19, HKAS 20, HKAS 23, HKAS 27, HKAS 28, HKAS 29,
HKAS 31, HKAS 34, HKAS 36, HKAS 38, HKAS 39, HKAS 40

and HKAS 41.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application
but is not yet in a position to state whether these new and
revised HKFRSs would have a significant impact on the Group’s

results of operations and financial position.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in
which the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration
of the joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to
be realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from
the joint venture’s operations and any distributions of surplus
assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion to
their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with
the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) asubsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly
or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally
not less than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital
and is in a position to exercise significant influence over

the joint venture; or
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Joint ventures (continued)

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with
HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less
than 20% of the joint venture's registered capital and has
neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise
significant influence over, the joint venture.

Jointly-controlled entity

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject to
joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties
having unilateral control over the economic activity of the
jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s interest in a jointly-controlled entity is stated
in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of
net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition
results and reserves of a jointly-controlled entity is included
in the consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
from transactions between the Group and its jointly-controlled
entity are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in
the jointly-controlled entity, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Associate

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest
of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights
and over which it is in a position to exercise significant
influence.

The Group's interest in an associate is stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the
equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The
Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
an associate is included in the consolidated income statement
and consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and
losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its
associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in
the associate, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses
represents the excess of the cost of the business combination
over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’
or businesses’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on
or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset, initially measured at cost and
subsequently at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on
or after 1 January 2005 (continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31
December. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition
date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units,
or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of
whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned
to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less
than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed
in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of
the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal
of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is
measured based on the relative values of the operation disposed
of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated

reserves

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 30 Business Combinations (“SSAP 30")
in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated
against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On
the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated
against consolidated reserves and is not recognised in the
income statement when all or part of the business to which
the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating
unit to which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently
if the events and circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may be impaired, either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised.
The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite useful
life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite
useful life assessment continues to be supportable. If not,
the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to
finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured initially
at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business
combination is their fair values as at the date of acquisition.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

The Group’'s intangible assets represent trademarks of a
medical group and an aesthetic specialist centre acquired in
a business combination. The trademarks are regarded to have
an indefinite useful life if there is no foreseeable limit to the
period over which the trademarks are expected to generate
cash flows for the Group. Useful lives of intangible assets
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
balance sheet date.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than

goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the income statement in the period in which it arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
(continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation)
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the
income statement in the period in which it arises.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item
of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the
asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in
the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can
be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted
in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to
be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost
of that asset or as a replacement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to
its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the
lease terms and
15% to 33'/3%

Furniture, fixtures and office 15% to 33'3%
equipment

Medical equipment 20%

Computer equipment 20% to 33'/3%

and software
Motor vehicles 20% to 33'3%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect
the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment,
and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide
a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the
Group under operating leases are included in non-current
assets, and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to the income statement on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under the operating leases net of any incentives
received from the lessor are charged to the income statement
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets of the Group in the scope of HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement are classified as
loans and receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets,
as appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an embedded
derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it and
assesses whether an embedded derivative is required to be
separated from the host contract when the analysis shows
that the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded
derivative are not closely related to those of the host contract.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the terms of
the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required under the contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets
after initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate,
re-evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by

regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Such assets are subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through
the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets in unlisted equity securities that are designated as
available for sale or are not classified in the other category.
After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets
are measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised
as a separate component of equity until the investment is
derecognised or until the investment is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
reported in equity is included in the income statement. Interest
and dividends earned are reported as interest income and
dividend income, respectively and are recognised in the income
statement as “Other income” in accordance with the policies
set out for “Revenue recognition” below. Losses arising from
the impairment of such investments are recognised in the
income statement as “Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets” and are transferred from the available-for-

sale investment revaluation reserve.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be
reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that
investment or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in
estimating fair value, such securities are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference to
quoted market bid prices at the close of business at the
balance sheet date. For investments where there is no active
market, fair value is determined using valuation techniques.
Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same; and a discounted
cash flow analysis; and other valuation models.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of

financial assets is impaired.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (that is, the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced either directly or through the use of
an allowance account. The amount of the impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by
adjusting the allowance account. Any subsequent reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised in the income statement,
to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not
exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to accounts receivable and other receivables, a
provision for impairment is made when there is objective
evidence (such as the probability of insolvency or significant
financial difficulties of the debtor and significant changes in
the technological, market, economic or legal environment
that have an adverse effect on the debtor) that the Group
will not be able to collect all of the amounts due under
the original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of
the receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Impaired debts are derecognised when they are
assessed as uncollectible.

Annual Report 2008
—EEN\FEH

24 TEESHHEBRE(E)

REREMERHEE(E)

BB TR B E
MRBREERKBIZE HKAFENE K
REWFREELRERE  EENKREE
HEERKNBSRE(TEBREEARELENK
RKEEBRR)NEREERGERME(A
THABFENERENZ)NROREZMZE
BERRBEREA - EHEENREENR
BEZPRCGEEBEBRERE - BREBIE
BIEARER DR - ERBAERIAL A8
Wm - ERKERBEREIMEHEZEET
LA 8H o

RERYHE  MEREBENERBERD M
BMAOMRARTE L BRRRERAEENS
HHEREE - RIS AT ERARERBIE BB H
ERERETAERE - £AREBENER
B BN RERAERAR  BEZREERE
BEANBREENSE D R B KA -

PREWRBE R EMERRIEMS @ REBE
& (I ERS AR (8 B S 8 B AR BRI 5
MR R W5 EBEEARRER
EEANBHEBABTNEE)BRAKE
R B B ER BB R R ARG AER 2
P SRR (E LB ERE - BUGRIEZERE
BEEERABREBRMAR - REBEZERRK
A AEEREE - RIS HK FER -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 ¥R MY ot

31 December 2008
T/ \F+=A=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred
from equity to the income statement. A provision for impairment
is made for available-for-sale equity investments when there has
been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below
its cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists.
The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged”
requires judgement. In addition, the Group evaluates other
factors, such as the share price volatility. Impairment losses
on equity instruments classified as available for sale are not
reversed through the income statement.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through
the income statement if the increase in fair value of the
instrument can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised in the income
statement.

85

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
SREMNERAR

24 T ESTTHEBE(E)

RERHAEMEREE(E)

R ELHEE
MRAHHEEELBRE - ERAEIR
FAAEREBH BERTAFEZER
EHRAEERSERER 2 EFBRERBER
THRESERERSR cEEAFEHRRE
REARHRZHEBREEREXAERLEEME
BEREARETE  SYAHDERAR
BIFLRERE REEERIEXIENE
HI JBURMH B - tt5)  AEBE R EEME
= PIMBREZ KRBT - DEREATHEEZ
BT A ZREBRTEEBKSERED -

MREBTAENRFEEN  WEZIENE
BLrEgEBERtRaRABRRELEZE
HHERE - BISE AT ER FUREB B A &
xR T AMEIEE o

Annual Report 2008
—EE\FEH



86

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
SRINERAF

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 75 ¥R MY o

31 December 2008
—TT)\F+=A=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised where:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired;

o the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from
the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them
in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of
the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing
involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including accounts payable, other payables,
accruals and hire purchase contract payable are initially stated
at fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are
accounted for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee
contract is recognised initially at its fair value less transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial guarantee contract, except when such contract is
recognised at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate
of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the balance sheet date; and (ii) the amount initially recognised
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories, including medicines, dispensary supplies and
consumables, are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value, after making due allowance for any obsolete or slow-
moving items. Cost is determined on the weighted average
basis. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred in the process
of disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and bank balances
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents service fees received in advance of
the performance of the relevant services. Deferred revenue is
released to and recognised in the income statement when the
corresponding services are rendered or on a time proportion

basis over the terms of the service contracts.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance
sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is included in

finance cost in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates
to items that are recognised in the same or a different period
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with interests in subsidiaries, an associate and a jointly-
controlled entity, where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carryforward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit
or loss; and

in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with interests in subsidiaries, an associate and a jointly-
controlled entity, deferred tax assets are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can
be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the provision of services, including medical services,
nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and other services,
and elderly care services, upon the provision of the
relevant services or on a time proportion basis over the
terms of the service contracts, as further explained in the
accounting policy for “Fixed-fee Contracts” below;

(b) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(c) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms;

(d) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset; and

(e) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.

Fixed-fee contracts

The Group has certain medical, dental and other service
contracts, in which the Group agrees to provide specific
services over the terms of the contracts for a fixed-fee in
which the level of services depends on uncertain future events
(the “Fixed-fee Contracts”). The financial reporting of these
Fixed-fee Contracts has been disclosed and/or accounted for
with reference to certain provisions of HKFRS 4 /nsurance
Contracts. The Fixed-fee Contracts are in general of short
duration.

At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure
the adequacy of the contract liabilities under the Fixed-fee
Contracts. In performing these tests, current best estimates
of future contractual cash flows under the Fixed-fee Contracts
are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged to the income
statement by establishing a provision for losses.

Fees received or receivable under the Fixed-fee Contracts are
recognised on a time proportion basis over the terms of the
Fixed-fee Contracts. Expenses incurred in connection with
the Fixed-fee Contracts are charged to the income statement

as incurred.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share incentive plan for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment under which the new measurement
policies have not been applied to options granted to employees
on or before 7 November 2002.

The financial impact of share options granted to employees
on or before 7 November 2002 under the share incentive
plan is not recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s balance
sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no
charge is recorded in the income statement or the balance
sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of the share options,
the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as
additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares,
and the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal
value of the shares is recorded by the Company in the share
premium account. Options which are cancelled prior to their
exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the register
of outstanding options.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Other employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as
at the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward
and utilised by the respective employees in the following
year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet date for the
expected future cost of such paid leave earned during the
year by the employees and carried forward.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for those employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of
the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme,
except for the Group’s employer voluntary contributions,
which are refunded to the Group when the employee leaves
employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Dividends

Special and final dividends proposed by the directors are
classified as a separate allocation of retained profits within
the equity section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders and
declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's bye-laws grant the directors the
authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they
are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional currency
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date. All differences are taken to the income
statement. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was determined.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

(o)

(d)

(e)

(f)

the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in
the Group that gives it significant influence over the
Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

the party is an associate;

the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

the party is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group or its parent;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled
or significantly influenced by or for which significant
voting power in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

3.

ERSET AR

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires REASENBRETES %T’Etb' #1
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions 15 SERBE - MUE T ERCEB K
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets X - SF&E\FZ?E'?&E TRERIAE
and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the TﬁZﬁEé o AT - ZREMFRAGET 2 TEAEA
reporting date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions EAEAEERNARFTELIZENEESK
and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a BEZEMEELENFE -

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or

liabilities affected in the future.

Judgement ¥ R

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, RERASEZE@HABRE  BYRibst
management has made the following judgement, apart from SN EIREE (EH AT FIE - ez A Y

those involving estimations, which has the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Income taxes

Significant judgement is involved in determining the Group’s
provision for income taxes. There are certain transactions
and computations for which the ultimate tax determination
is subject to the agreement by the relevant tax authority.
The Group recognises liabilities for such transactions based

RUBHRRER LSBT ERK ¢

Fris#

REEAEBZASEHBERERE S REKRH
B ETRXH N5 %”—ZE*“%RW?&E@?*H
ARG HREARERS - AEEENHER
AHMBEIHEAMERZERZ2E1E - 1‘»:’
HEFEZHETRGERE BN HHER

on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where ¢ AIEBEEZEBFEEDRATZHBEZ
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the FriSHt o

amounts that were initially recognised, such differences
will impact the income tax in the period in which such

determination is made.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are discussed below.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment is depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the property, plant and equipment'’s
estimated economic useful lives. Management estimates the
useful lives of these property, plant and equipment to be
within three to five years or over the lease terms. Changes in
the expected level of usage and technological developments
could impact the economic useful lives and the residual values
of these assets, therefore, future depreciation charges could
be revised. The carrying amount of the Group’s property,
plant and equipment at the balance sheet date is disclosed
in note 14 to the financial statements.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value
in use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is
allocated. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to
make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the
cash-generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2008
was HK$17,414,000 (2007: HK$1,358,000). Further details
are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than
goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for all non-financial assets at each reporting date.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment
annually and at other times when such indication exists.
Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment when
there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. When value in use calculations are undertaken,
management must estimate the expected future cash flows
from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those
cash flows.

Impairment of loans and receivables

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is any objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired. To
determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment,
the Group considers factors including, inter alia, the probability
of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor
and default or significant delay in payments.

The Group maintains an allowance for estimated loss arising from
the inability of its customers to make the required payments.
The Group makes its estimates based on the ageing of its
accounts receivable balances, customers’ creditworthiness,
past repayment history and historical write-off experience.
If the financial condition of its customers was to deteriorate
so that the actual impairment loss might be higher than
expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis
of making the allowance.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount
of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon
the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies. The carrying value
of unrecognised tax losses as at 31 December 2008 was
HK$49,778,000 (2007: HK$51,008,000).
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of the Group’s primary
segment reporting basis, by business segment. In determining
the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are attributed
to the segments based on the location of the customers, and
assets are attributed to the segments based on the location
of the assets. No further geographical segment information
is presented as over 90% of the Group’s revenue is derived
from customers based in Hong Kong, and over 90% of the
Group’s assets are located in Hong Kong.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and
the products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s
business segments represents a strategic business unit that
offers products and services which are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of the other business
segments. Summary details of the business segments are as

follows:

(a) the medical services segment engages in the provision
of medical services;

(b) the nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and other
services (“nursing agency, physio, dental and other
services”) segment engages in the provision of nursing
agency, physiotherapy, dental, LASIK, ophthalmic and
psychological services;

(c) the elderly care services segment engages in the provision
of elderly care services; and

(d) the corporate and other segment comprises the Group’s
intra-group management service operations, which
principally provides management and other services to
group companies, together with other corporate income
and expense items.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted at mutually
agreed terms.
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Business segments

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain

asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group's

business segments for the years ended 31 December 2008

and 2007.

Group

Nursing agency,
physio, dental and

THEER(E)
EBHE
TEEHALEHE
SEH

AEH

Corporate and

—PT\FR-TFL
Ft-A=T-BLFEZEBHRZM
A SRR (B U RETEE - RERMA

Medical services other services  Elderly care services other Eliminations Consolidated
EENGR NERE
EREH FRREBRE 2R LEREM B &4
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
ZEENF ZTELF CESNF CFTtF CEENF CTTHF -EENF “T5CF CRENE -TILE CEENE CTELF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000 ~ HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000
Tén Thr TRr TEr TEx TEn THr  TEr TEx  TEn  THAn TiEn
Segment revenue: AEUA
Sales to external customers  #HE FIKEF 876,213 764,954 97,557 86,995 96,198 95,752 - - - - 1,069,968 947,701
Intersegment sales* PERHE 1.1M 1,373 25,234 19,683 5,184 5718 200 147 (31,789)  (26,921) - -
Other income and gains*  EfMARME* 10,508  8,9% 1,001 620 296 583 840 840 - - 12,645 11,039
Total & 887,892 775323 123,792 107,298 101,678 102,053 1,040 987 (31,789)  (26,921) 1,082,613 958,740
Segment results PRRE 63397 54893 9586 6706 6536 7943  (8966)  (9,686) - - 7053 5985
Unallocated interest and FAEHER 4,665 8,782
dividend income REMA
Finance cost BERR (62) Q)
Gain on disposal of HE-FBERA
an associate pd) ¢ - 2,460 - - - - - - - - = 2,460
Share of profits of: FEfEaR
A jointly-controlled entity  —FEREHLE 54 1Y) - - - - - - - - 54 4
An associate —ABERT - 454 - - - - - - - - - 454
Profit before tax WBATER 75210 71593
Tax (2] (10,690)  (3,360)
Profit for the year REERF 64,520 63,233
# Excluding unallocated interest and dividend income and gain on # TEERD B SRR S K& & — 55
disposal of an associate. NG 6
* These figures are not included in revenue mentioned elsewhere in & WEHTFEBER I EH B @R E M5
these financial statements. Bt 2 WA o
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segments (continued)

Group

Nursing agency,
physio, dental and
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4. PEER(E)
RBHE(E)
AEH

Corporate and
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Medical services other services  Elderly care services other Eliminations Consolidated
BENGR - NERR
BERH FHREMES #ERE PEREM H &4
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“EINF Z3T0F CEENF CSI4F CRENF ST CEENEF C3TLF CIENF tE ZEEN\F _T5LE
HKS'000 ~ HKS'000  HKS'000 ~ HKS'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TEn TEr TRr TRz TEn  TEr T TEr  FEr  TEr  TEn TEn
Assets and liabilities BERAE
Segment assets NBEE 310,243 243946 39947 33449 32,842 48584 105371 113,288 - - 488,403 439,267
Interest in a jointly-controlled 1A~ &2
entity PE7ER 25 39 . - . - . - ; N T )
Unallocated assets RAREE 3,466 -
Total assets BEE 492,39 439,619
Segment liabilities NEEE 145,091 101,044 16,580 12442 12,816 12,094 4,184 5,003 - - 178,671 130,583
Corporate and other RERAS
unallocated liabilities FAERE 9573 1624
Total liablities #af 188,244 132,207
Other segment information: E#2E&H :
Depreciation nE 12,285 10,105 4,520 3,173 1,335 1,943 161 340 - - 18301 16,161
Impairment of accounts MHERER
receivable recognised/ ElERE
(impairment losses on e/ (BE
accounts receivable EWEEL
reversed) in the WEER)
income statement 2,829 1,00 921 - 3 (80) - - - - 3,782 1,120
Loss/(gain) on disposal/ HE /Mg
write-off of items of e
property, plant and ERER/
equipment, net (ki) 5% A (340) IE - 17 7 - - - - 81 (333)
Capita expenditure BAER W32 5454 512 49% 610 1137 3% B - S0, 2150
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5. REVENUE 5. A
Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the WA BN A &= B ) & 258 ) IR B B R
fees earned for the provision of medical services, nursing % EENER - WERE TR EREMR
agency, physiotherapy, dental and other services, and elderly BAREZRB 2 WE -

care services.

An analysis of revenue is as follows: WARHIAT :
Group
&=
2008 2007
—EENF —ZTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Revenue WA
Medical services BEERG 876,213 764,954
Nursing agency, physiotherapy, HIENARFT - WIRAE -
dental and other services IF B B B A AR 7S 97,557 86,995
Elderly care services &R 96,198 95,752
1,069,968 947,701
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/

(crediting):

6. PBRFLATEF

AEE 2 BEADRFIZ MG, (GEA):

2008 2007
—EENE T LF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
s FHExT T
Cost of inventories sold and dispensary  HEHFE R
supplies consumed and cost of FAEEARR
services provided RAEARTE 2 A A 858,238 757,635
Depreciation e 14 18,301 16,161
Impairment of accounts receivable JE W BR TR R (B 20 3,782 1,120
Minimum lease payments under RIEL L 2
operating leases: REBRSHK
Land and buildings T RIEF 78,333 72,502
Equipment 354 55 55
78,388 72,557
Employee benefits expense B B @A F
(excluding directors’ remuneration (TEEESHE
(note 8)): (Hi7E8)):
Salaries, wages, allowances e L& - 2
and bonuses NIEAT 359,968 321,261
Retirement benefits scheme R ORAE RS & LK
contributions (defined (REMKETE])
contribution scheme) 8,382 7,618
368,350 328,879
Auditors’ remuneration 1% S BN B & 1,398 1,248
Foreign exchange differences, net VE 5 =R FEE 18 (1)
Loss on disposal/write-off of items HE M -
of property, plant and WE MR E
equipment, net ZIBEFRE 81 -
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE  BEREHE
plant and equipment, net* THAE 2 W FEE - (333)
Revenue attributable to the BEEWEE
Fixed-fee Contracts A FE (R U (111,911) (97,260)
Expenses related to the FHEBEEKRBER
Fixed-fee Contracts 53 94,619 90,088
Bank interest income* ER1TH B UL A * (3,794) (8,782)
Gain on disposal of an associate* HE — B E QR 2 W - (2,460)
Sales of medicine and dispensary S B &
supplies* BEMm* (5,103) (3,385)
Net rental income* U A FEE* (106) (106)
Dividend income from unlisted REFLEMRE
investments* 2 & B g A * (871) =
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 6. BRBIADERI(E)
@ Included in “Other income and gains” on the face of the consolidated & STAGZE WK R 2 EAKA RMEs ] -
income statement.
At 31 December 2008, the Group had no material forfeited R-ZEEZENF+_A=+—HBH KAEEIE
contributions available to reduce its contributions to its EAERKRERATBIERLEHRKRFEZ
retirement benefits scheme in future years (2007: Nil). BRBAFEZHA( T LF &) -
7. FINANCE COST 7. MEEA
Group
£5
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT T
Interest on hire purchase ARAFRNBHEE
contracts wholly repayable Z S AFIERN S
within five years 62 1
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEM=
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to RIEERBERXIMERARFES M A
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock (TEMRA D RBEBRHUEGIE16115HKE
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and ZARFEEEMEFBEOT ¢
Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as
follows:
Group
&8
2008 2007
—EENE ZTELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FH&IT
Fees wE 260 260
Other emoluments: EM<e
Salaries, allowances and e ER
benefits in kind REYEF 5,455 6,424
Discretionary bonuses BB e AL 816 830
Retirement benefits IR RAE A E SR
scheme contributions (FREHFKEE)
(defined contribution
scheme) 12 20
6,283 7,274
6,543 7,534
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)
(a)

Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors
during the year were as follows:

8. EEME(

(a)

=)

NE=

BAFHTES
FR - MBLFRTEEINNBEE LN

N

2008 2007

—EENE —EELF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Mr. Li Chak Hung TR E 100 100
Mr. Francis J. Chang Chu Fai B ESIE S 80 80
Mr. Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procterst 4 80 80
260 260

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the year
(2007: Nil).

Executive directors and a non-executive director

(b)

(b)

Salaries,
allowances
and benefits

RER LEEMEN TELIFNTE
EZHE(ZFTLF &) -

BITESRIVTES

Discretionary

Retirement
benefits
scheme

Total

Fees in kind bonuses contributions remuneration
&
EER BINER
Fiok BEUEAN g4 FEMR ame
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT TR FAT FAT FAT
2008 “EENE
Executive directors: WTES:
Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin RECEE - 4,015 641 12 4,668
Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun FAHEE
("Mr. Wong") (EF ) - 840* 175 - 1,015
- 4,855 816 12 5,683
Non-executive director: FRITES :
Mr. Arthur George Dew KEERE
(""Mr. Dew") (THhk4]D) - 600* - - 600
- 5,455 816 12 6,283
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b)

Executive directors and a non-executive director

(continued)
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8. EEM=(E)

(b)

Salaries,
allowances
and benefits

Discretionary

BITESERFHUTES(E)

Retirement
benefits

scheme Total

Fees in kind bonuses  contributions  remuneration
I
2R RN
e EMREA Mg HE T A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THx THx
2007 TR E
Executive directors: RITEE
Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin RECE - 3,953 500 12 4,465
Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun TRHEE = il @7 330 8 2,209
- 5,824 830 20 6,674
Non-executive director: FBTES:
Mr. Arthur George Dew EExE - 600*** - - 600
- 6,424 830 20 1,274
& On 31 January 2008, the Company entered into an agreement i RZZEZNF—-—HA=+—H  Xx2A
(the "’Sharing of Management Service Agreement”) with AGL, HgAEEET Y — Az BERRE
pursuant to which the Company has agreed to reimburse AGL sEHE] Bt ARFRERE

the costs incurred in respect of management, consultancy,
strategic and business advice services provided by Mr. Dew and
Mr. Wong to the Group for a term of three years commencing
from 1 January 2008 (the ""Management Service Fee”). The
Management Service Fee was determined with reference to
the percentage of time that Mr. Dew and Mr. Wong devoted
to the affairs of the Group against the amount of time they
devoted to the affairs of AGL. The Management Service Fee
for the year ended 31 December 2008 and included in the
above disclosure amounted to HK$1,440,000. Further details
of the Sharing of Management Service Agreement are also set
out in an announcement of the Company dated 1 February
2008.

ERBEEERKEERTRERR
SEEHEE - BMA - KRERER
BHRIRBAEEZAAN(TERRS
B|) ARXHHB-_ZENE—A—H
M ABM=F  BERBHE 2RI
EERFRERAERZ EHAAFH
ZEHE - HEHBEERBEEE 2 EH
FiffEzEESEMETE - BHEZ
EENE+_A=+-—ALEEZE
BREEEFANEHEER &5
£1,440,000/8 7T B E R D #
B2 E—TFBARHIRBARRFR
T NFA—BEMIRMA o

Annual Report 2008
—EENFER



110

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited

SERDMNERDF

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 75 ¥R MY o

31 December 2008

—FFNF+=A=1—AH

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b)

(conti

* %

There

Executive directors and a non-executive director

nued)

On 15 November 2007, the Company entered into an
agreement with AGL, pursuant to which the Company agreed
to reimburse a portion of the salary of Mr. Wong (which was
paid by AGL) for a period from 1 September 2007 to 31
December 2007. The fee paid by the Company to AGL was
determined with reference to the percentage of time that Mr.
Wong devoted to the affairs of the Group against the amount
of time he devoted to the affairs of AGL. The amount paid
to AGL for the year ended 31 December 2007 and included
in the above disclosure amounted to HK$280,000.

On 2 March 2007, the Company entered into an agreement
with AGL, pursuant to which the Company agreed to
reimburse AGL a portion of the consultancy fee of Mr. Dew
(which was paid by AGL) for a period from 1 January 2007
to 31 December 2007. The fee paid by the Company to AGL
was determined by reference to the percentage of time that
Mr. Dew devoted to the affairs of the Group against the
amount of time he devoted to the affairs of AGL and Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited. The amount paid to AGL for the
year ended 31 December 2007 and included in the above
disclosure amounted to HK$600,000.

was no arrangement under which a director waived

or agreed to waive any remuneration during the current

year and the prior year.
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—ETtF+—A+HAB  ARQA
SEEFI—ERE - Bk A
BEENERER=_ZTZTLFA
A—BHRE_ZEZ+F+_RA=+—
H LB 2 B0 F N GZEr B R B & &
Bxf) c AARX N FHMAEEEZE
BAN2EEEERAEE 2 B
2 RE - BEHERBAE SR B
FIffHzBEE2EMEE - BHEZ
EELE+ - A=F+—HAILEFEELN
FTHESEZSBEEFTANLRES
# - %280,000/8 T °
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES IfUEEHES
The five highest paid employees during the current year and SEREFANRAMNERTFTEETRETMANE
the prior year did not include any directors. Details of the Eo A (ZEZLF : A &aFHESGE
remuneration of the five (2007: five) non-director, highest EF)NFARAZHMEFHEOT
paid employees for the year are as follows:
Group
58
2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx T
Salaries, bonuses and allowances & B4 KRR 37,098 33,458
Retirement benefits scheme contributions EREFIFT 245K
(defined contribution scheme) (REMKEE) 60 60
37,158 33,518

The number of non-director, highest paid employees, which
include doctors practising on their own accounts pursuant to
an employee-type contract, whose remuneration fell within
the following bands is as follows:

FABFEF EHEE(BRERERERS

WBIRELBE) ZHENT

HK$4,500,001 - HK$5,000,000
HK$5,000,001 - HK$5,500,000
HK$5,500,001 - HK$6,000,000
HK$6,500,001 - HK$7,000,000
HK$7,000,001 - HK$7,500,000

HK$12,000,001 - HK$12,500,000

4,500,001/ 7T — 5,000,000/ 7T
5,000,001 75— 5,500,000/ 7T
5,500,001 C — 6,000,000 7T
6,500,001/ 7 — 7,000,000 7T
7,000,001 70— 7,500,000/ 7T

12,000,001 7T — 12,500,0007%8 7T

Number of employees

BEAHY

2008 2007

—EENF ~“ETLF

- 1

1 1

1 2

1 —

1 —

1 1

5 5
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10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2007: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year. The lower Hong Kong profits
tax rate has become effective from the year of assessment

10. BiIE

ERENEREEFERNRE BB Z Mt ERHR
A A16.5% (ZFETEF : 17.5%) 2FH X
B KRARZEBFEGRBHEEE_TEN
SZETNARBEEEY AERAREE

2008/2009, and so is applicable to the assessable profits —EENFFTZA=+—HIEEZFEREBEHE
arising in Hong Kong for the whole year ended 31 December ZIERBE )
2008.
2008 2007
—EENE ZETtHF
HK$'000 HK$000
FER FH&T
Group: REH :
Current — Hong Kong RE — BB
Charge for the year FRHIASL 12,130 10,060
Overprovision in prior years FFBREEE (815) (1,464)
Deferred (note 23) RIERIE (M 7E23) (625) (236)
Total tax charge for the year REFRIEL A 10,690 8,360
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BiE (&)

ABRBATE RN - REBEERR (AR RE
REHMBRAZ TELEHE, AR F R
HAEDM B AR 2 EBAEL 2B E) Hi%
ERBXRFEIRAH Z A EAREX
(BIEBRERR) BERM R ZFHEHWT ¢

10. TAX (continued) 10.

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before
tax using the Hong Kong statutory tax rate (the tax rate of the
Company’s and the majority of its subsidiaries’ principal place
of business/operations of the Company and the majority of its
subsidiaries) to the tax expense at the effective tax rate, and
a reconciliation of the applicable rate (i.e., the Hong Kong
statutory tax rate) to the effective tax rate, are as follows:

Group
&=
2008 2007
—EENF ZETLF
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FERT FEIT

Profit before tax B A1 Al g A 75,210 71,593
Tax at the Hong Kong BREBEEMEFE

statutory tax rate ZBiIE 12,410 16.5 12,529 17.5
Effect on opening deferred tax % & FH{K % ER 9]

of decrease in rate REFTE 2 o & (65) (0.1) = =
Profits attributable to &4 — 2[R

a jointly-controlled 22 i 1 25 2 —

entity and an associate Hés & R B) 2 g Al 9) - (87) (0.1)
Adjustments in respect FLAE IR 2

of current tax of RNEATRIE(E

previous periods 2 TR (815) (1.1) (1,464) 2.0
Income not subject to tax NAEGE 2 WA (833) (1.1) (1,967) 2.7
Expenses not deductible for tax AR IE 2 X 307 0.4 773 1.1
Tax losses for the year RIER

not recognised REZRIBERE 624 0.8 83 0.1
Tax losses utilised from A LA EARE

previous periods 2 FiIAE 18 (827) (1.1) (1,073) (1.5)
Others Hfth (102) (0.1) (434) (0.7)
Tax charge at the Group’s BRAEEBEREN X

effective tax rate ATHZ B 10,690 14.2 8,360 11.7
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11. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY M. ARBREEFEAESERF
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the HE_ZZENFT_A=T—HLEFEARR
Company for the year ended 31 December 2008 includes a AIRAREARBGARFELRE R ANBEFEREA
profit of HK$2,583,000 (2007: HK$22,680,000) which has KRR a2 W% Em&x Nt & 2 % F2,583,000
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company BIL(ZZFTZ L4 1 22,680,000 7T) (i
(note 26(b)). 26(b)) °
12. DIVIDENDS 12. BB
2008 2007
—EENE ZETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
Interim — Nil (2007: HK5.35 cents) R EARR B — AR @A T (L
per ordinary share (ZEZ 4 : 5.35%1) - 12,783
Proposed final — HK11.25 cents FIRARERE — 5K
(2007: HK5.25 cents) per T EA% 11,2578
ordinary share (ZZTZTL4F : 5.25%(l) 25,769 12,544
Proposed special — Nil BRI AR B — B
(2007: HK14.4 cents) per TR T L
ordinary share (ZEBEZLF : 14.458100) - 34,407
25,769 59,734

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE

TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amounts
is based on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Company of HK$64,520,000 (2007:
HK$63,233,000), and the weighted average number of
237,185,926 (2007: 238,014,201) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

No diluted earnings per share is presented for the year ended
31 December 2008, as the Company had no potential ordinary
shares outstanding during the year.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share amount for
the year ended 31 December 2007 was based on the profit
for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company of HK$63,233,000. The weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in the calculation was 238,014,201
ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the basic
earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average number
of 290,086 ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at
no consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
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1B.XARAEEREAFEAERGES

RE R

BREABFDIRBEARBDEBERAFTAE A
JE {5 F A% F164,520,0008 L ( — T T L 4F
63,233,000/ L) * ARFAL ZEIT TR
hn#E F 5 $0237,185,926 8 ( — BT + £ -
238,014,2010% )5t & o

HRARAIREANL ELBEHEFECE
BOLRAK BT EZNEE_ZTZTN\E+
“A=+—BUEFEZEREERA -

HE-_ZTLtHF+_A=Z+—HLEFEZ
BRETRANTDBEBEARAEBEREFE
A FE (b & R F163,233,0007 L&t & ° &
ERMERAZEBARNEFTAHETIETE
BREXRXBANAKAZEFANEETLBER
238,014,201/ - ARREFT A B EEE L
BRER BETENER ST BARFERE
KRBT 2 LB INEF9E290,086/% °
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B 35 R AR Y R

31 December 2008
—EEN\F+-A=1—8H

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE 13.
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF

THE COMPANY (continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are

A aEE

RE IJ(, )

BRAFBEAELE

BREARBERNDRIETIISEFE

based on:
2008 2007
—EENE —TELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
Earnings &%
Profit for the year attributable AR ESRERR
to ordinary equity holders of the DRl ol /N
Company, used in the basic L@RAFEA A
and diluted earnings FE 15 5 A% F
per share calculations 64,520 63,233
Number of shares
R 38 E
2008 2007
—EZTN\F e
Shares g
Weighted average number of ordinary AR ESRERAREERT 2
shares in issue during the year used FREBETERRNETIEH
in the basic earnings per share
calculation 237,185,926 238,014,201
Effect of dilution — weighted average BarE - LamlkinETHe:
number of ordinary shares:
Warrants RAEE - 290,086
237,185,926 238,304,287
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B3R R M EE
31 December 2008
—FF\F+=A=1-A
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BERRE
Group £H
Furniture, Computer
fixtures equipment
Leasehold  and office Medical and Motor
improvements equipment equipment  software vehicles Total
B
RER
HE WAE EREE
NELE R BERHE REH# BEH @it

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER ThR ThRL TER TER

31 December 2008 ZEE\FtZA=+-H
At 31 December 2007 and RZETLE+ZA=1-H

at 1 January 2008: kZZEN\§-A-B:

Cost RAE 94,018 22,082 32,819 17,829 545 167,293

Accumulated depreciation 2ihE (70,815)  (17,025)  (23,242)  (13,483) (291)  (124,856)

Net carrying amount REFE 23,203 5,057 9,577 4,346 254 42,437
At 1 January 2008, net of RZETN\F-A-H"

accumulated depreciation MR ZGHE 23,203 5,057 9,577 4,346 254 42,437
Additions NE 10,037 1,967 4,012 1,777 - 17,793
Acquisition of subsidiaries Wk AR

(note 27) (WzE27) 635 490 1,476 109 - 2,710
Disposals/write-off WE /M (46) (31) () (5) - (84)
Depreciation provided during RERTERE

the year (11,111) (1,606) (3,785) (1,747) (52) (18,301)
At 31 December 2008, net of RZZENF+=A=+-H"

accumulated depreciation MR 25 e 22,718 5,877 11,278 4,480 202 44,555
At 31 December 2008: RZBENE+ZA=+-R:

Cost RAE 102,231 24,010 37,975 19,573 545 184,334

Accumulated depreciation RiE (79,513) (18,133) (26,697) (15,093) (343)  (139,779)

Net carrying amount REFE 22,718 5,877 11,278 4,480 202 44,555
The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and AEERBHBSABREZYE  BE KRR
equipment held under a hire purchase contract included in BRI FEERREREM KERBRAE
the total amount of furniture, fixtures and office equipment BERZZEENF+ A=+ —HBZHB&E
at 31 December 2008 amounted to approximately HK$3,000 2 B R AR3,0008T(ZTZLF : 7,000
(2007: HK$7,000). BIT) e
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B %5 TR AR Y R

31 December 2008
—EEN\F+-A=1—8H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

14. W% - BERZE(E)

Group = |
Furniture, Computer
fixtures equipment
Leasehold and office Medical and Motor
improvements equipment equipment  software vehicles Total
AL
KER
BE  WAZ Thisk
NEEE R BERE R EH @5t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THER THx THET THx T THET
31 December 2007 —B2BtE+t-A=t-H
At 1 January 2007: RZZEE+E-A-H:
Cost AR 86,977 20,418 28,597 15,484 641 152,117
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (64,595)  (16,258)  (20,670)  (11,915) (480) (113,918)
Net carrying amount REFE 22,382 4,160 7,927 3,569 161 38,199
At 1 January 2007, net of RZZEE+E-A-H"
accumulated depreciation e 25 E 22,382 4,160 7,927 3,569 161 38,199
Additions NE 10,752 2,239 5,963 2,356 260 21,570
Disposals/write-off HE/WE (116) (15)  (1,006) - (34)  (1171)
Depreciation provided during WAER{TEEE
the year (9,815) (1,327) (3,307) (1,579) (133)  (16,161)
At 31 December 2007, net of R=ZEZ+F+-A=+—8"
accumulated depreciation Mk 2HE 23,203 5,057 9,577 4,346 254 42,437
At 31 December 2007: RZEZLF+-A=1+—H:
Cost AE 94,018 22,082 32,819 17,829 545 167,293
Accumulated depreciation 2HE (70,815)  (17,025)  (23,242)  (13,483) (291)  (124,856)
Net carrying amount REFE 23,203 5,057 9,577 4,346 254 42,437

Annual Report 2008
“ETNEER



119

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited

2RIMERRA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~ .
B 75 3Rk Y =E
31 December 2008
—PE\F+=f= 1+~
15. GOODWILL 15. &
Group £H
HK$'000
FHET
At 1 January 2007, 31 December 2007 R-ZZZLFE—H—H ZTFLF
and 1 January 2008: +-—A=+—BER_ZET)N\F—HF—8:
Cost R ANME 8,268
Accumulated impairment ZERE (6,910)
Net carrying amount BREEE 1,358
Cost at 1 January 2008, net of RZTEENF—HA—BRAE
accumulated impairment B REHRIE 1,358
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 27) UG BB BT B 2 7] (B 7E27) 16,056
At 31 December 2008 RZBENF+ZA=+—H 17,414
At 31 December 2008: RZBEZNF+_A=+—8:
Cost RAE 24,324
Accumulated impairment RETRVE (6,910)
Net carrying amount BRMEFE 17,414

As further detailed in note 2.4 to the financial statements,
the Group applied the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3
Business Combinations that permitted goodwill with cost and
accumulated impairment of HK$541,361,000 as at 1 January
2005 in respect of business combinations which occurred prior
to 2001 to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves.

BN REM 2. 4000 AEEREAS
B SRS EREIR LEEHIZBEN
BX » ZBEXATR_ZEZE—FREEEZ
TEEHP RN BEBENGEREENY
H R_ETRF—A—BASRZEEX
NEN EFHRE /541,361,000 T °
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1 75 ¥R MY o

31 December 2008
—TT)\F+=A=+—H

15. GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill and other intangible

assets with indefinite useful lives

Goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
acquired through business combinations have been allocated
to the following cash-generating unit/group of cash-generating
units, which are operating units within certain reportable
segments of the Group, for impairment testing:

° an elderly care home cash-generating unit (the “"Tuen
Mun Elderly Care Home CGU") within the elderly care
services segment

° certain medical services group cash-generating units
(collectively the "GHC CGU") within the medical services

segment

Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home CGU

The recoverable amount of the Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home
CGU has been determined based on a value in use calculation
using cash flow projections based on financial budgets
covering a five-year period approved by senior management.
The discount rate applied to the cash flow projections is
12.83% (2007: 10.25%) and cash flows beyond the five-year
period are extrapolated using a zero (2007: zero) percentage
growth rate.

GHC CGU

The recoverable amount of the GHC CGU, which was acquired
by the Group through a business combination in the current
year (note 27), has been determined based on a value in use
calculation using cash flow projections based on financial
budgets covering a five-year period approved by senior
management. The discount rate applied to the cash flow
projections is 12.83% and cash flows beyond the five-year
period are extrapolated using a growth rate of 3%.
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15. GOODWILL (continued) 15. & (&)
Impairment testing of goodwill and other intangible BERTEEEAFH2HMEREE ZR
assets with indefinite useful lives (continued) ERIE (&)
The carrying amounts of goodwill and trademarks with EPRGEREEEEN 2B RTREERE
indefinite useful lives allocated to each of the cash generating RERzERZREEAT :
units are as follows:
Tuen Mun
Elderly Care Home GHC Total
B EER BE @t
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
ZEENF —ZTLF ZBEN\F ZZTtFE ZBE\F —ZTTLF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHT TR THT T THT
Carrying amount of goodwill BEREE 1,358 1,358 16,056 = 17,414 1,358
Carrying amount of trademarks AHEEHEHEHE 2
with indefinite useful lives HEREE
(note 16) (P7E16) - 9,880 - 9,880 -

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of
the Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home CGU and the GHC CGU as
at 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2007. The following
describes each key assumption on which management has based
its cash flow projections to undertake impairment testing of
goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives:

Budgeted revenue and results of operations

The budgeted revenue and results of operations have been
determined based on the past performance of the Tuen Mun
Elderly Care Home CGU and the GHC CGU and management’s
expected market development.

Discount rates

The discount rates used are before tax and reflect specific
risks relating to the relevant units.

FEEEZEEZNFI_A=+—HBEZ=ZE
T+FE+ A=+ —BEMEEZERRESEL
BukaRReELEMNFEREEREE
RErERR% - EEEREBEHERSRETHNE
TP 8 R HEE (8 A 4 B0 2 s 13 R (BRI &L B
EENBEEZEBERAT

UWAREERERE

WARRBEXERECRBELEMEEZRRES
EEXBUNSRASELABUNBERAMN
EEEMNBATSERMETE -

B E
EERNFREARBAFEE  F RBRE
HEReEEENEHASERR -
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31 December 2008
—EE\F+-A=1—8H

16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

6. HELEE

Trademarks
[k
HK$'000
FHET
31 December 2008 —EENE+=ZA=1+—H
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 27) and cost WM B R A (FH5E27) &
and net carrying amount at RZZZNF+=A=+—H
31 December 2008 ZAE R REFE 9,880
31 December 2007 —EEtE+=-A=t+—H
Cost and net carrying amount RZZEZTLF+=-A=+—H
at 31 December 2007 RZZEZENF—-H—H
and at 1 January 2008 Z BANME KRR EDFE =

The trademarks were acquired as part of a business combination
in the current year (note 27).The useful lives of the trademarks
are estimated to be indefinite based on the current market
condition and management'’s expected market development,
as management believes there is no foreseeable limit to the
period over which the trademarks are expected to generate
net cash inflows for the Group.

Details of the impairment testing of the trademarks with
indefinite useful lives are set out in note 15 to the financial
statements.
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
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17. REEB ARl 2 ==

Company
N

2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost LMD - REKAE 35,443 35,443
Due from subsidiaries A N EENETE 1,146,051 1,204,579
Due to subsidiaries FET B B8 A RIFRIE (319,473) (315,155)
862,021 924,867
Impairment* VERER (427,342) (427,342)
434,679 497,525
# An impairment was recognised for certain unlisted investments # HRETHWEBRAGBE A —BREEHEGER -

in and amounts due from subsidiaries with a total carrying
amount of HK$462,959,000 (2007: HK$484,990,000) because
certain subsidiaries have been loss-making for some time and
certain amounts due from subsidiaries are considered to be not
recoverable. There was no change in the impairment account

during the current year.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed terms of repayment.

BEFTRKMNERRZIEHE AT E -
A It B 48 BRI (B £462,959,0008 T (=%
T4 : 484,990,000/ 70) 2 & T IE LR
B R EWHE AR RIEERRE - REERR
FANWELS) o

FEUH B A R SRR EEI - 28 REREE

ENMBRAREALEER 28 REREE
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31 December 2008
—TT)\F+=A=+—H

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. RMiB AT 2= (4E)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FERBRARIZFBHOT ¢

Nominal value Percentage
Place of of issued of equity

incorporation/ ordinary share attributable to Principal

Name operations capital the Company activities
ML, BT KA R ELGE

NREE =30 EERAEE BRASL TEXK

2008 2007

BB\ —EBLE

Medical services

BRR%

Berkshire Group Limited British Virgin Us$1 100 100 Provision of
Islands/ 12£7T healthcare services
Hong Kong RAERE RS

REBRLRS

B
CASE Specialist Limited* Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 - Provision of
B 10,0007 7T aesthetic services
RHEBEEARE
GHC Holdings Limited* Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 - Investment holding
SREREEERBR AR BB 10,0007 BB
Marvellous Way Limited Hong Kong HK$10 100 100 Operation of Chinese
B 107 7T medicine centres
RER BRI
Quality HealthCare Medical Hong Kong HK$1,300 100 100 Provision of medical
Centre Limited a5 1,300/8 7T facilities and services
EREEERTLOARAF 17 it B 5 % s S AR 7%
Quality HealthCare Medical Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of contract
Services Limited B 287 healthcare services
FEREERRBERA A RS HNIREIRTS
Quality HealthCare Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Professional Services Limited BB 2787 professional services

REFERRH
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. RMiB AT Z2#E=(E)

Nominal value Percentage
Place of of issued of equity
incorporation/ ordinary share attributable to Principal
Name operations capital the Company activities
ML, BT AR L
DRAE =E 3 ERRAEE BRADL TEXK
2008 2007

ZEENE —TTHF

Medical services (continued)

BRER%(E)

Allied Medical Practices Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of contract
Guild Limited B 28T healthcare services

BB HE AR AR R a HRERS

Nursing agency, physiotherapy,
dental and other services
BENBH - WERE

IF R R H At AR 7
Quality HealthCare Dental Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Provision of
Services Limited B 1,000/ 7T dental services
SERFMRBEERRF 12 (7T B AR 75
Quality HealthCare Nursing Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 100 Provision of
Agency Limited BB 10,0004 7T nursing agency services
FREENBAARADA REFEENBATARE
Quality HealthCare Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Provision of
Physiotherapy Services BB 1,000/8 7T physiotherapy services
Limited eI e B RY

FRYMIEERBERAF

Quality HealthCare Hong Kong HK$1 100 100 Provision of
Psychological Services B 1757T psychological services
Limited TR0 I8 1 R AR 75

SRLERFERARAR

Dynamic People Group British Virgin Us$1 100 100  Provision of LASIK and
Limited Islands/ 175 7T optical surgical services
Hong Kong BB K
EEBRELRS BN F M AR S

BB
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. A B AR 2= (E)

Nominal value Percentage
Place of of issued of equity
incorporation/ ordinary share attributable to Principal
Name operations capital the Company activities
MR, B8 KAFELE
NCIECE —E 30k EBRAEE BEASL TEXK
2008 2007
—EENF ZTTLF
Elderly care services
EER%
Quality HealthCare Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Provision of
Nursing Home Limited BB 1,000/ 7T elderly care services
ERETEEZER A R EE R
QHES Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 Provision of
ERELZBRAA Islands/ 127 elderly care services
Hong Kong R EE RS
EBELRS/
s
Quality HealthCare Man Kee Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Provision of
Elderly Limited BB 1,000/ 7T elderly care services
EREZEEFGRAA IR HEE AR TS
Corporate and other
hEREAM
Sino Success (HK) Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
BB 2787 corporate services
RELERS

*

Acquired during the year. Further details of this acquisition are

included in note 27 to the financial statements.

Except for Quality HealthCare Man Kee Elderly Limited, all the

above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,

in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results

for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets

of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in

the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.
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18. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED
ENTITY
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18. R—EHFEFERZES

Group
£E

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBR FAT
Share of net assets ERFEE 573 519
Due to a jointly-controlled entity JE A~ — ) 2k [R] 4% o 4 56 RRIR (48) (167)
525 352

The amount due to a jointly-controlled entity is unsecured,
interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity are as follows:

N —MARZEHNECEFRAEERR 28
No B [B) TE B U o

ZHREHIEEZFENT

Percentage of

Particulars of Bak

issued shares Place of  Ownership Voting Profit

Name held incorporation interest power sharing Principal activities
Frie BT LA A AL

A% R FHE 8 FEEER RERE A D TEEHR
Poltallock Limited* Ordinary shares Hong Kong 50 50 50 Provision of facilities and
of HK$1 each BB technical services to medical
BREEIVBTEAR and dental practitioners*
I8 A T OF B8 FR 4t SR it
&G
= Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member firm of & W EBELKE I EFTLEMETKE

the Ernst & Young global network.

# Poltallock Limited became inactive during the year.

The above investment in a jointly-controlled entity is indirectly
held by the Company.

FHETE TS AT BB A5 A B A I -

# Poltallock Limited R F A E (= &% -

PRARZEGERZRERARBDHEER
5o
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—EEN\F+-A=1—H

18. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 1. R—BEAPEZEHILTEZER

ENTITY (continued) (%&)
The following table illustrates the summarised financial T 2% 55 BA 7N £5 [ A (R 42 1 4 5 A 5 B B 7S B
information of the Group's jointly-controlled entity: ¥
2008 2007
—EENF —ETTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Share of the jointly-controlled FEfEHEESI 2
entity’s assets and liabilities: BEREE:
Current assets RENEE 1,006 1,621
Non-current assets EMBNEE - 41
Current liabilities mEBEE (433) (1,143)
Net assets FEE 573 519
Share of the jointly-controlled FEAS L[R2 il 1 22
entity’s results: e
Revenue WA 616 2,393
Other income H A - 182
616 2,575
Total expenses BHE (562) (2,533)
Profit after tax B 5 12 0 A 54 42
19. INVENTORIES 19. F&
Group
£E
2008 2007
—EENF  —TELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Medicines and dispensary supplies ) I B A 15,199 10,610
Consumables JH 746 731
15,945 11,341
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20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Quality He

20. B ARIA
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Group
&8

2008 2007
—EENE T LF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Accounts receivable JE U BR 18 136,134 117,965
Impairment B (6,799) (3,017)
129,335 114,948

The Group generally allows an average credit period of 30
days to its business-related customers. The Group has a credit
policy in place, and exposures are monitored and overdue
balances are reviewed by senior management on an ongoing
basis. The Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from accounts
receivables is disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements.
Accounts receivable are non-interest-bearing.

AEEBERHETEBHBEERPZEEDRY
YR30 - ARERBEEERR 2R ERE
BEem@EsaRkealises A5E
AEXREURBERELE ZEERBRMBHRR
BYFE33MMEE - BUARIAIL TR -

The movements in the provision for impairment of accounts FEWRRIBEREREE ST
receivable are as follows:
Group
58
2008 2007
=ET JC T © v
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET
At 1 January R—HA—H 3,017 1,914
Impairment losses recognised (note 6) BB E R (Hi7E6) 3,782 1,120
Amount written off as uncollectible 88 T gE U Bl 2 BRI - (17)
31 December +=ZA=+—A” 6,799 3,017
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31 December 2008
—TT)\F+=A=+—H

20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

The above provision for impairment of accounts receivable
represents a provision for individually impaired accounts
receivable of HK$6,799,000 (2007: HK$3,017,000) with a
carrying amount of HK$7,270,000 (2007: HK$3,986,000). Such
provision was determined after taking into account the ageing
of individual accounts receivable balances, the creditworthiness
of the debtors, their repayment history and historical write-off
experience. The Group does not hold any collateral or other
credit enhancements over these balances.

The aged analysis of the accounts receivable as at the balance
sheet date, based on the payment due date, that are not
considered to be impaired is as follows:

20.

FE W iR 1R (78)

MEEWEERBEREEREEDE
7,270,000 ;L( == & £ F : 3,986,000/
7T ) 2 8 Bl (8 e W AR IE 1 HH 6,7 99,0004 7T
— T4 :3,017,000/87T) 2R EELE o
ZREELERENREEELS BHAZE
Z BRCERBIRELCRESE - A%
| 7 M B 5% S A BR 1 G A (e R o 3l AL D
FERAZRE o

REMNRBHAFERGEE A REFECHE
ZIEMWARIR - ERRE DTN T ¢

Group
£8

2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
Neither past due nor impaired 3 #2160 B slOR (B 84,190 72,960
Less than 1 month past due BHEA DR — 1@ A 22,058 24,813
1 to 3 months past due mEl—Z=={E A 13,561 11,251
Over 3 months past due 60 HAER 8 = & A 9,055 4,955
128,864 113,979

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a large number of diversified customers for whom there
was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors
of the Company are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality presently and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements
over these balances.
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21. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, OTHER PAYABLES,

ACCRUALS AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED

An aged analysis of the accounts payable included in accounts

payable, other payables, accruals and deposits received as

at the balance sheet date, based on the invoice date, is as
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21. B IR1E - HME N KE - B

AAREREWES
REREASGENSEABARE - £t
R HOE - PR BUR RE MRS F B 2 I8
(R - HERAHMT :

follows:
Group
£
2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHET
Accounts payable: FETRRIE :
Current to 90 days BENHEAZ=90H 23,033 20,565
91 to 180 days 91HZE=180H 230 24
Over 181 days HBiE181H 437 -
23,700 20,589
Other payables, accruals and H i & 78
deposits received EEsrRERE WL S 137,791 106,016
161,491 126,605

The accounts payable and other payables are non-interest-

bearing and are normally settled on terms of 30 to 60

days.

JETERIE R At E IEH AR B RiBFE N30
HZE60BHIR NS °
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22. HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACT PAYABLE 22. ENHEEBEY

The Group leases certain office equipment for its medical AREERBEHELHEREBERESEKHEA
services business under a hire purchase arrangement. The ETHAERE  HEFHARASF -

term of the hire purchase arrangement is five years.

At 31 December 2008, the total future minimum lease RZZEZENF+ZA=+—HB BEHEEZR
payments under the hire purchase arrangement and their BRREZERONFAEREREOT ¢

present values were as follows:

Present Present
value of value of
Minimum Minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
Group payments payments payments payments
RIERELD RIEMEL
RIERLD IR A & e
&5 TR DR ZHBE ZHE
2008 2007 2008 2007
ZEZN\F —TTLHF  ZBENF —TTLH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER THT FERT FET
Amounts payable: JER 2%
Within one year —FR 5 6 3 5
In the second year E_F - 5 - 3
Total minimum hire purchase contract REHEES LD
payments E ¢k 5 11 3 8
Future finance charges RARBEEA (2) (3)
Total net hire purchase contract MBSO EMAR
payable BFHEAE 3 8
Portion classified as current FIERB B E
liabilities = i1) (3) (5)
Non-current portion FERNER AR 1 - 3
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23. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities during the year are
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23, EEBIH

FRAZEEFAAEESMT

as follows:
Group ESC]
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of
related
depreciation
MERESRERITE
HK$'000
FAET
At 1 January 2007 RZZEELF—H—H 1,369
Deferred tax credited to the FARW R A ZBLER IR
income statement during the year (note 10) (KMfzE10) (236)
Deferred tax liabilities recognised RZZEZTEtF+=_A=+—H
in the consolidated balance sheet at r—EZENF—A—H
31 December 2007 and 1 January 2008 HEEERERBRZELEHIEARE 1,133

Deferred tax credited to the

FARBERFFAZRERE (KE10)

income statement during the year (note 10) (625)
Deferred tax liabilities recognised RZBEENF+=ZA=+—H

in the consolidated balance sheet at REEEREBERER

31 December 2008 ZIEEFIEAE 508

At the balance sheet date, the Group had tax losses arising
in Hong Kong of HK$49,778,000 (2007: HK$51,008,000),
subject to the agreement by the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Department, that are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised
in respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries
that have been loss-making for some time and/or it is not
considered probable that taxable profits will be available
against which such tax losses can be utilised.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

REER  AEERBEELEZRBERS
49,778,000/ ;L ( ZZ =+ 4 : 51,008,000
AL) (BARFBEAERERER)  IERHRA
NEBEEZFERZ QB2 RRERV R
Mo BRZEERDRBAEE —BEHEZ
MERRELE &/ REHYLERAERD
A A AR E RSB R - B W R
HigRBELEHIAEE °

AN A A [R) i BROK A5 2 BB 3 4 Y 7 A 1] FT 752

BER -
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24. SHARE CAPITAL 24. A
Shares &)
2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Authorised: SERE
3,000,000,000 (2007: 3,000,000,000f (=TT L 4F :
3,000,000,000) ordinary shares 3,000,000,000% ) & X EE
of HK$0.10 each 0.10%8 L2 Lk 300,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRBRE :
229,875,859 (2007: 229,875,859k (— T T H4F :
238,937,348) ordinary shares 238,937,348%) B EE
of HK$0.10 each 0.10% 7T 2 EimAk 22,987 23,893

Year ended 31 December 2008

BE_2ENF+-A=t-HLFE

(i)  During the year, the Company repurchased its own (i)

shares through The Hong Kong Stock Exchange (”Stock

Exchange”) as follows:

Number of
ordinary shares

PAT

FA - ARRETBEBAR

ZRERRA

AP DBEmMEAR TR T

Price per share

Aggregate
consideration

Month of repurchase of HK$0.10 each Highest Lowest paid
SREE0.10BTZ BREK B4

BEAfH ZEREA BE R RE
HK$ HK$ HK$'000

PETT BIT T

September 2008 —EZNFRA 868,000 2.50 2.41 2,174
October 2008 —EENFETA 8,177,489 2.28 2.05 18,627
December 2008 —TENF+=A 16,000 1.90 1.75 30
9,061,489 20,831

The repurchased shares were cancelled during the year
and the issued share capital of the Company was reduced
by an amount equivalent to the nominal value of these
shares. The premium of the repurchased shares has been
charged to the share premium account.
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24. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Shares (continued)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company further
repurchased 818,000 shares with total cash consideration of
approximately HK$1,598,000 from the Stock Exchange.

The repurchases were made for the benefits of the Company
and its shareholders as a whole with a view to enhance the

earnings per share of the Company.
Year ended 31 December 2007

(i) 28,552,521 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each were
issued for cash at a subscription price of HK$2.46 per
ordinary share pursuant to the exercise of the Company’s
warrants for a total cash consideration, before expenses,
of approximately HK$70,239,000.

A summary of the transactions during the current year and
the prior year with reference to the above movements in the
Company’s issued ordinary share capital is as follows:
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24. BAR(4E)
B4 (&)
REEBRZ ARAANBERSTREY
1,598,000 Jo A B A AT — 2P BE [21818,000
AER% R o

BRBRMDDAARA REBRR ZEENEMN
B - BARS AR R ZFREA -

HE_ZEZ+LF+-A=1t—HLFE

(ii) LA 48 3R & X B £70,239,000/% 7T
(RETRAZIITEARRRARKRERE
28,552,521k & iX E {80.10/8 7T Z IR
NIEARBEEER L RR2.468 LT ©

ARARMRAFER EFEE BB ETER
RAZEEHERE 2 XA T ¢

Number of Share
shares Issued premium
in issue capital account Total
21T 21T iidvi)
RGEE BA& R ER Bt
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FHxT FTHExT FET
At 1 January 2007 RZZTZE+F—HA—H 210,384,827 21,038 35,650 56,688
Warrants exercised EATERAER (ii) 28,552,521 2,855 67,384 70,239
At 31 December 2007 R-ZZEZTAF
and 1 January 2008 TZA=+—8HK
—ETENF—-—HA—H 238,937,348 23,893 103,034 126,927
Shares repurchased 2 8 Bl ik {0 (i) (9,061,489) (906) (19,925) (20,831)
At 31 December 2008 RZZTZ)N\F
+=—A=+—8 229,875,859 22,987 83,109 106,096
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24.

25.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Share options

Details of the Company’s share incentive plan are included
in note 25 to the financial statements.

Warrants

During the year ended 31 December 2007, warrants in the
amount of approximately HK$70,239,000 were exercised to
subscribe for 28,552,521 ordinary shares of the Company
of HK$0.10 each at a price of HK$2.46 per ordinary share.
The subscription rights attaching to the remaining warrants
lapsed on 12 January 2007.

SHARE OPTION PLAN

The Company operates a share incentive plan (the “Share
Incentive Plan”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success
of the Group’s operations.

Pursuant to the Share Incentive Plan, the board of directors
of the Company may, at its discretion, invite any employees,
executive or non-executive directors (including independent
non-executive directors), officers, advisers, consultants or
such other persons from time to time to be an eligible person
to whom share options will be granted as an incentive to
attract and retain them for their contributions to the business
development of the Group. The Share Incentive Plan was
approved and adopted by the Company on 7 June 2002 (the
“Adoption Date”) and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended,
will remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The total number of ordinary shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Share Incentive Plan (excluding
options lapsed) is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares
of the Company in issue as at the Adoption Date, without
a prior approval from the Company’s ordinary shareholders.
The maximum entitlement of each eligible participant under
the Share Incentive Plan of the Group in any 12-month
period up to the date of grant must not exceed 1% of the
ordinary shares of the Company in issue at the date of grant,
unless shareholders’ approval has been obtained in a general
meeting.
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B

KRR a2z &5 B R S5 15 2 B 75 R MY
FE25 °

HE-_ZTZ L&+ _A=+—HLEFEE: A
2 #£970,239,0007% 7T 2 R IR #E B AT F
REREBERKR246BT2EBRABELRRF
28,552,521 iR AR EI{E0.10% T 2 Eim R o
BT ZRBREZFIMNIRABREER T+
FE—A+-H%kK-

BRRETE

AN T — TR 13 SRt 8 (AR 43 SE Myt
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25.

26.

SHARE OPTION PLAN (continued)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
14 business days from the date of the offer, upon payment of
a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The
exercise period of the share options granted is determinable
by the directors, but in any event such period may not go
beyond 10 years from the Adoption Date.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i)
the nominal value of the Company’s ordinary shares; (ii)
the average Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s
ordinary shares on the five consecutive trading days immediately
preceding the date of the offer of the share option; and (iii)
the closing price of the Company’s ordinary shares on the
Stock Exchange on the date of the offer of the share option
(which must be a business day). Further details of the Share
Incentive Plan are also set out in a circular of the Company
dated 22 May 2002.

There were no share options granted under the Share Incentive
Plan during the year (2007: Nil). As at 31 December 2008,
the Company had no outstanding share options under the
Share Incentive Plan (2007: Nil).

RESERVES
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 62 of the financial statements.

25.

26.
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BRESTE(E)

ERATRENBRFTOEAZEXAR - X
NEMIBTZRBRER BT EARLE
BEED MREBREZTEDRRESE
E - ERERBR T NMGFEERA B LR T
F o

BEREZTEERESETE  EASERT
JIZER&ERE (VAR EBKRZEE : (i)
i%%?xﬁ%l‘]ﬂg Z’]HIJ;@ 5 {32 5 A B S BT AT
BARREBERZFHRHE &(iu){{ﬁ%ﬂx
*EEZUEI(JA/EZ%MiEI)Hﬁ?xﬁﬁﬁﬁ$ﬁ$
Bk WHE - RO RBFEFEAR
R-EZE_FRA-_+-HTEZBE

FRAYLERBERD EBFERDBRECT
ZLFE) REENFF+-_HA=+—
H - ARRRBR A RE) 8 8 = RTT(E
ZERE(CZTLF E|E) -

f#fE
(a) %H

FAMBEFENAEEFENEEH
Z%{%ﬁiﬂE"ﬁﬂ%iﬁi‘%%&EZ”A
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26. RESERVES (continued) 26. f##E (&)
(b) Company (b) ZA&AF
Share
premium Retained
account profits Total
(37}
R {E R REEF @it
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
it 5 THT THT THT
At 1 January 2007 —TT+F-A—H 35,650 469,739 505,389
Issue of shares upon RITERREZE
exercise of warrants BTG 24(ii) 67,384 = 67,384
Profit for the year KEZHEM - 22,680 22,680
Interim 2007 dividend “RRLERHRE 12 - (12,783) (12,783)
Proposed final and special BR-ZTLERY
2007 dividends RAFRIRR S 12 - (46,951) (46,951)
At 31 December 2007 and RZFFLF+-A=+-A
at 1 January 2008 FRZFTN\F—H—H 103,034 432,685 535,719
Repurchase of shares BERRR 24()) (19,925) - (19,925)
Profit for the year AEF R - 2,583 2,583
Proposed final BE-ZTN\F
2008 dividend RERRE 12 - (25,769) (25,769)
At 31 December 2008 RZZEZENF+-A=1+—H 83,109 409,499 492,608
27. BUSINESS COMBINATION 27. ¥ S 6t

RZZFZNF+ANB  ARAzEEE2E
Bf B A R]ITCM Products Limited ([ & 75 1)
HETE=A(ARIEF R KESRERE
SEZERERAF([EEDE2HEHFTRA
acquisition (the “Acquisition”) of the entire issued share (TWEEBE DI - EHEEHZTEE W
capital of GHC Holdings Limited (“GHC"). GHC together with Zl) BREEAMBEAR(AHEI SEER]
CEBEBRAEEEAETEEF LR
BEXAHRL - BRAWEEEZFE )T%JZF\\
AT N\FTA=FTHTIEZA

On 8 October 2008, TCM Products Limited (the “Purchaser”),
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into a sale and purchase agreement (the “SP Agreement”)
with certain third parties (collectively the “Vendors”) for the

its subsidiaries (collectively the “GHC Group”) are primarily
engaged in the operation of certain medical centres and an
aesthetic specialist centre in Hong Kong. Further details of AN/ i
the Acquisition are also set out in a circular of the Company A o
dated 30 October 2008.
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27. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

The Acquisition was completed on 23 October 2008
("Completion”). The purchase consideration for the
Acquisition was in the form of cash and was initially agreed
to be HK$29,600,000 (the “Agreed Consideration”), of
which HK$27,600,000 was paid to the Vendors (the “Cash
Consideration Paid”) and a sum of HK$2,000,000 was
deducted from the Agreed Consideration and retained by the
Purchaser at Completion (the “Retained Amount”) as security
for the due performance of the obligations of certain original
shareholders of GHC (collectively the “Warrantors”) under
the SP Agreement, whereby the Warrantors would jointly and
severally undertake to procure GHC to fulfil certain net working
capital requirement of the GHC Group as at Completion (the
“Net Working Capital Requirement”, as defined in the SP
Agreement), and as security for certain warranties given by
the Warrantors (the “Warrantors’ Warranties”) and certain
undertakings of the Vendors (the “Vendors’ Undertakings”)
as set out in the SP Agreement.

Moreover, pursuant to the SP Agreement, the Purchaser would
undertake to pay the Vendors an additional amount (the
“Additional Payment”) if CASE Specialist Limited (“CASE"),
a subsidiary of GHC, makes a net profit after tax of more
than HK$1,000,000 for the year ending 31 March 2009. The
Additional Amount is to be determined with reference to the
after tax profit of CASE for the year ending 31 March 2009
in accordance with the SP Agreement.

Pursuant to the SP Agreement, if the Net Working Capital
Requirement could not be met and thereby resulting in a
shortfall (the “Shortfall”, as defined in the SP Agreement)
and if the Retained Amount is insufficient to set-off against
the Shortfall, the Shortfall would be paid by the Warrantors,
jointly and severally, to the Purchaser or as the Purchaser
may direct.

27.
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tEESH(E)
WESEHER=ZEZENF+AZ+=BEK
(TR - WBEBEBZBEREUARS S
- ¥ 1 F £29,600,0005% 7Tl # E K
B1)  E27,600,0008 TE XM FEH
([ERfRERE]  MEARZEXREEHBTE
KB 0Bk I {R £82,000,000/8 T 2 £ 5 ([ R
BxE]D (FARZFaEETRRRE(AE
[(RBEANDBBEEERZZABRITEEZE
Bl REAZRRERMEERES
BREAFEISEEEESESSFHEENX
([EBESFBEXR] TEREEHZE)
A RAIERBRFBAFELE TRE([REAR
BOEREAEHETEETERIAE] (R
BEHRE)ZRFL -

Lo - RIBEE = - BB # - WCASE
Specialist Limited ([CASE] > S ZHB A
AREBEE-_ZTTAE=ZA=1+—HBILFEK
1S B B 12 45 F1%11,000,000% 7+ B E A
SASTBE AN A SR CT BT AN R ) o BT AnASt 3R 8 AR
BEEHmEEEE_TTAF=A=1+—8
LIEFECASEZ R 12 5 F & E ©

RESEEWHSE FAEEINZEESFE
BRUBHREZR(ZE] EREREEW
#) o RIERERATNRAEHEERE - ARE
ARHKREERIME T HE T AT aEE TR Z A
ITXfERE -

Annual Report 2008
—EE\FEH



140

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
SRIENERAF

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 75 ¥R MY o

31 December 2008
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27.

BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Purchaser and the
Warrantors have agreed that, inter alia the Shortfall, would be
settled by an amount of approximately HK$9,202,000, whereby,
a sum of approximately HK$1,802,000 would be deducted
from the Retained Amount and a sum of HK$7,400,000 would
be paid by the Warrantors to the Purchaser’s designated
payee in cash (the “Amount Recoverable”). The remaining
Retained Amount in the sum of approximately HK$198,000
(the “Remaining Retained Amount”) would remain with
the Purchaser for settlement of any claims against the
Warrantors under the Warrantors’ Warranties and the Vendors’
Undertakings. Subsequent to the balance sheet date and prior
to the approval of these financial statements, the Warrantors
paid the entire amount of the Amount Recoverable as full
and final settlement of the Shortfall.

Management considers it is currently not probable that the
Group will be required to pay any Additional Payment and,
accordingly, no accrual for the Additional Payment was made
by the Group as at 31 December 2008.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
GHC Group as at the date of acquisition and the corresponding
carrying amounts immediately before the acquisition were

as follows:
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REERK  BFRAKEFABRE - (EF
BB X &L A9,202,0008 T 2 =
2 - B UL A AR BB FRIB I BR 491,802,0007%
TC - MRE AR & M E 5T 2 BGRA
% 117,400,000 7o (T AT Y B 5k I8 1) » R ],
REAREBEREHEAZ BT Z2REBIIED
198,000 ([ 82 TRB K IE 1) K B B 5 &
B UXHAREARLZEARE - RE&
HFABRAELRETHRRA - REBEADX
RARERIEZ 2 EFRAEZEEZEZERR

EEERA AREENTATLRERL
FHEMBIIR - Bt R BENF+
A=+—8 - A%EL KR R RS
SRR -

REBERHSREETZNEEREBEZA
FE ARERKENZBREEEDT
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27. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 27. tESH(E)
Fair value Previous
recognised carrying
on acquisition amount
U B R RE R b ]
ZA¥E BREE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B = THET T
Property, plant and equipment L EN =L 14 2,710 2,710
Other intangible assets HihmpaE 16 9,880 =
Deposits for purchases of items BAMZE  BEX
of property, plant and equipment HBIEE 21kS 255 255
Inventories e 1,999 1,999
Accounts receivable JE U BR IR 2,704 2,704
Prepayments, deposits and other TERRIE - Ze2 &k
receivables H M fE KGR IR 3,294 3,294
Cash and bank balances e RIRITHE A 895 895
Accounts payable, other payables FERTBRIE - EAth FE - 518
and accruals N ST FRIE (4,578) (4,578)
Deferred revenue P IE WA (8,362) (8,362)
Hire purchase contract payable EAEES L (1,892) (1,892)
Tax payable e IR (1,056) (1,056)
5,849 (4,031)
Goodwill on acquisition WHEELEZHE 15 16,056
Total cost of the Acquisition* U B8 I8 7 MK A * 21,905
Satisfied by: XA
Cash** Wp** 29,107
Amount Recoverable? Al B R IE (7,400)
Remaining Retained Amount* TR IR 198
21,905
& Including costs directly attributable to the Acquisition of HK$ 1,507,000 * 45 W B F T B B e (h K A< 1,507,000 7T

(the “Direct Costs”).

*x Including the Cash Consideration Paid and the Direct Costs.

# Amount Recoverable and Remaining Retained Amount are included
in “Prepayments, deposits and other receivables” and “Accounts
payable, other payables, accruals and deposits received”, respectively,
on the face of the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2008.

* %

(TEERA]) -

BRERENRERERERKAE °

ARESRIER G TRERBDBIZIAR-F
ENFT A=+ -—BHEAEEABRZ
[TRNROR - R RE A 8 YRR ) R T B
ARIA - HM BN KA Bt RBEREKIZ
&)
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31 December 2008
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27. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 27. £EEH(E)
An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in R EEREEZAERERAREEERD
respect of the acquisition of the GHC Group is as follows: FREONAT

28.

HK$'000
FHET
Cash Consideration Paid ERNREKE (27,600)
Direct Costs paid BEEERA (1,507)
Cash and bank balances acquired iR € RIBTTHEH 895
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents WEEEZHBE R
in respect of the Acquisition LR\ ESEERL FE (28,212)
Since its acquisition, the GHC Group contributed approximately BENUR  sREBREE-_TTNF+
HK$10,237,000 to the Group’s revenue and reduced its A=+ —HULEFERAEE 2 WAL
consolidated net profit by approximately HK$718,000 for the 10,237,000 70 2 BBk - 0 AR B4R & 4L
year ended 31 December 2008. 49718,000/8 7T °
Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the EREVEETEH  AAXASEEFRNZIK
year, the revenue and the consolidated net profit of the ARERE T 52 R £A1,120,838,000%8 7t &
Group for the year would have been HK$1,120,838,000 and 61,641,000 T °
HK$61,641,000, respectively.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CORPORATE 28. iABBER ARER
GUARANTEES
(a) At the balance sheet date, certain corporate guarantees (a) MEHEBH ARRRETINAFE=FM
were given by the Company to external third parties AR BHRERAELBE ZE T RABE
which were not provided for in the financial statements REAT

as follows:

(i)  Corporate guarantees were given by the Company (i) RZZEENF+=ZA=+—H"
to certain third parties in connection with tenancy RNARGENB AR A2
agreements entered into by its subsidiaries with an EmmEmmEe TE=ZARELQA
aggregate amount of approximately HK$31,589,000 EiR - HES51 /531,589,000
at 31 December 2008 (2007: HK$30,333,000). B(ZZZ+ 4 : 30,333,000

HBIT) ©

(i)  Corporate guarantees were given by the Company (i) RZTETZNF+ZA=+—8"
to certain banks in connection with banking facilities ARRIRERB AR EREST
granted to its subsidiaries with an aggregate amount RITRVE M R ERTTIR LA AR -
of HK$60,000,000 at 31 December 2008 (2007: H 48 % ¥ 560,000,000/ ;o( —

HK$60,000,000).
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28. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CORPORATE
GUARANTEES (continued)

As at 31 December 2008, the banking facilities
granted to the subsidiaries subject to the corporate
guarantees given to the banks by the Company
were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$3,950,000 (2007: HK$5,115,000) for the
issuance of bank guarantees and performance
bonds by a bank.

(b) As at 31 December 2008 and 2007, the Group was
engaged in certain litigation and claims which have not
been disclosed in detail, as the possibility of an outflow
of resources embodying material economic benefits is
considered remote.

29. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
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28. REBRATER(E)

(b)

RZZEZENF+=—A=+—80"
B AR A A SRIT R D R ER
BTWB AR ZRITRIE B WS
A #93,950,000/% T( = & Z +
& 15,115,000/ 70 ) 1E & ) B R
FTHER K o

KRoBENFR-BELET-A=+
—B AREFSRETHRARSSR
MR R A LS A B ER %2
AR 2 e EE - SO AR

= o

29. EEMENRH

(a) As lessor (a) EHRHBEA
The Group subleases certain of its premises under REERBENAIREEEY 2 &EBH %
operating lease arrangements, with non-cancellable oMEETYE - KHEcMERE
leases negotiated for a term of three years. The terms HR=%F HAOGK —RITEZKRELX
of the leases generally also require the tenants to pay IRFER °
security deposits.
At 31 December 2008, the Group had total future minimum RZZBZENF+ZA=+—8 " RET
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases AIRGE 2 &ML - AEBERATFE
with its tenants falling due as follows: Bz RREEBSLFEAT :
Group
&=
2008 2007
—EENF T tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHEIT
Within one year —&FR 94 106
In the second to fifth years, F_EFAF(PREERMT)
inclusive - 94
94 200
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29. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(continued)
(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its medical centres, office

premises, elderly care homes and office equipment under

operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties are

negotiated for terms ranging from one to five and a

half years. Lease for office equipment is negotiated for

a term of five years.

At 31 December 2008, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases falling due as follows:

9. BREMNLTH(E)

(b) fEREBAA

AEBRBEEROLHERES TE

fEPfu I /NELYE

EERRIBAE

cRGEZMERERN T —FE
ﬁii MEELHE R AEXME 2

HEMRSAF -

=
AE=S

R=FBN\E+=A=+—A0  BREF
TR SRR - AREARATE

BTtz RREERSEBUOT ¢

Group
£H

2008 2007

—EENF —TELF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FH&T

Within one year —FR 80,900 70,215
In the second to fifth FEEFEAF

years, inclusive (BEEEMS) 59,735 78,974

After five years HF® - 1,168

140,635 150,357

30. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed

in note 29(b) above, the Group had the following capital

commitments at the balance sheet date:

30. A&ifE

MREEFE R - B EakiaE29(b)Fral 2 2L
EYESN  RNEEB AT EAREIE :

Group
£E
2008 2007
—EENF  —TELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FAT
Contracted, but not provided for: EHES IO R
Purchases of property, plant BEYE -
and equipment B K 2% 966 534

Annual Report 2008
T N\FFR



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 ¥R MY ot

31 December 2008
T/ \F+=ZA=+—H

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions, arrangements and balances
detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group
had the following material transactions with related parties
during the year:

(a) The Group had certain transactions with various indirect
subsidiaries of AGL, based on mutually agreed terms, in
accordance with relevant agreements dated 31 January
2008 as summarised below.

(i)  The Group paid insurance premiums of approximately
HK$4,490,000 (2007: HK$4,368,000) to Sun Hung
Kai Insurance Consultants Limited in accordance
with the relevant insurance brokerage services
agreement for a term of 12 months, commencing
from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2008.

(ii)  The Group paid corporate secretarial service fees of
approximately HK$ 1,253,000 (2007: HK$1,349,000)
to Wineur Secretaries Limited (“Wineur"”) in accordance
with the relevant corporate secretarial service
agreement for a term of 12 months, commencing from
1 January 2008 to 31 December 2008.

(iii) The Group reimbursed AGL the costs incurred in
respect of management, consultancy, strategic
and business advice services provided by senior
management and selective staff of AGL to the
Group for a term of three years commencing from
1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010. The Group
paid the Management Service Fee of HK$ 1,440,000
(2007: Nil).

Further details of the transactions (i) and (ii) are set
out in an announcement of the Company dated 31
January 2008 and the details of the transaction (iii)
are set out in an announcement of the Company dated
1 February 2008.
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1. BEEALTZRS

BRMBREREMBOFL LIRS « R RE
SN REBBREESEALINRFABETIE
KRR 5

(a) AKEHEBMEEEETHEZEMBR
AIRBER AT NF—A=1T—H
2B A EIRE 15 E GFETT T X
MmzETRS

(i) $Elﬁﬁﬁ%m%M&ﬁ%%
BEAFEERBRERER A
@fﬂ%,wﬁ449ooomﬁyzﬁ_
T4 : 4,368,000/ 7C) 0 B
ZENF-—A—BABFEZZZT
NF+ZA=+—H" ' B#+=
@A -

(i) AEEREHE@EOHRQRWERS
EREEWEER QB E
BDBN2AMEREE LD
1,253,000 T( =T T £ F :
1,349,000 7T) - H==F/)\F
—A—BRFAEZZENF+=
A=+—8 ' BEB+=A -

(i) AEEENBMEEERBEEE
ZEREREREEETIMAS
EREEE BN RBEERE
BEZZRBAELEZRAE © B
—EEN\F-HA—HBHE=ZE
—ZE+-_A=+—80" AH
—F - AKBEENEEREE
1,440,000 T( = T T £ F :
/) o

L) R(NVER 5 2 # ﬁ?lﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ:
ZEENF-HA=1+—"HBZARE QM MFH
(i) B %Zﬁﬁmﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ_ggﬂi
—RA—RZARBRMHA -
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31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

()

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 27 February
2009, the Company entered into a new set of agreements
with the relevant parties to continue the above mentioned
services (i) and (ii) for a term of 12 months commencing
from 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2009, further
details of which are also set out in an announcement
of the Company dated 2 March 2009.

The above transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

The Group paid a service fee for the provision of facilities
and services to a jointly-controlled entity of HK$781,000
(2007: HK$3,998,000) for its medical practices. The fee
was charged based on terms mutually agreed between
both parties.

Outstanding balances with related parties:

(i)  Included in the Group's accounts payable, other
payables, accruals and deposits received are
outstanding balances with AGL of HK$360,000
(2007: HK$430,000) and Wineur of HK$311,000
(2007: HK$291,000).

(i)  Details of the Group’s amount due to its jointly-
controlled entity are included in note 18 to the
financial statements.
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31. EREALT 2R F(E)

(b)

(o)

REEB%  ARRR=ZZEZENEFE=A
T REERMETAN R R EEE
FHE ) RGDERE BT NF—
A—BRFAEZTETNF+_A=+—
B BH+-Z@A8 @& —TFEN
ENBHA_STENF=RA=AZARA
RIRMHA -

BRETRAUNFIVAEZESE - LIRS
THEKFBERERS -

7N £ [ 1) — ) 2 (R 2 il £ o L [ BB R
EIRM 2 2R R AR 2 781,000
TL(ZZZT+F : 3,998,000870) ° %
BRTIRBETRTE 2 ERZNT -

EARMEALTZRERER

NEB 2 EMARIE - EMERMR
B EiREREWKZS BIE
HgASEEEE I HAERRS
#:360,000% T( = T T £ & :
430,000 70 ) & B2 B B B 2 &
KREBEH311,0008 T(ZEF
+£4 :291,000/87T) °

—~
=

(i) AEEEMNERZEHEEREZ
FIEHN M BRKRMEE18
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31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31. FREAL ZRF (&)
(continued)
(d) Compensation of key management personnel of the (d) AEEFZEEEBE 2B :
Group:
2008 2007
—ERAF  —ETLA
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT T
Short term employee benefits 55 HA{E B 18 A 6,531 7,514
Post-employment benefits BREER 12 48 7 12 20
Total compensation paid to key MEEEEBRE XN
management personnel 2B e 6,543 7,534
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in BEEHM 2P BN S HRERMES -

note 8 to the financial statements.

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 32. 2@ I E9E

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial REER  SEeMTHAZREENT -
instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Group |
Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables
BRREWERE
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Accounts receivable (note 20) JFE U BR TR (Ft5E20) 129,335 114,948
Financial assets included in prepayments, T AFEMNFIE - 24 K
deposits and other receivables HihEWRIBE 2 & s & E 36,615 24,373
Cash and bank balances B MIRITER 230,031 240,063
395,981 379,384
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 32. €I A5 E(E)

(continued)

Financial liabilities

TREE

Financial liabilities at

amortised cost

REBHREIESRMEE
2008 2007
—sENF  —TTLE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
Due to a jointly-controlled entity JE A~ — ) 2k (R 428 o 4 3 KR
(note 18) (PFF5E18) 48 167
Accounts payable (note 21) FE S BRIE (i 5E21) 23,700 20,589
Financial liabilities included in ST AE M BT FRIE
other payables, accruals and FEETFIE KB iR E
deposits received ZEmMAE 69,486 44,238
Hire purchase contract payable FERTEEE L 3 8
93,237 65,002

Company

Financial assets

Loans and receivables

ERREWIRE
2008 2007
—EENE T F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT

Due from subsidiaries, net of JiE W B 88 2 B 3R (0 BRI E)

impairment (note 17) (Hf5£17) 754,152 812,680
Cash and bank balances e RIRITHEH 111,576 120,180
865,728 932,860
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32.

33.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
(continued)

Financial liabilities
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32. €ERMIESE(E)

=R
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost

REBHERATIESRERS
2008 2007
—sENF  —TTtE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET
Due to subsidiaries Rl NGRS 319,473 315,155
Financial liabilities included FT A E At FE 5 FRIE K
in other payables and accruals EEtBEseMmEE 3,188 3,646
322,661 318,801

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise cash and
short term deposits, and hire purchase contract payable. The
main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance
for the Group's operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as accounts receivable,
other receivables, accounts payable, accruals, other payables
and amount due to a jointly-controlled entity, which primarily
arise directly from its operations. The Group does not hold
or issue any derivative financial instruments.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments and
the policies for managing each of these risks are summarised
below. Management manages and monitors these risks to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to
the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily
to the Group’s cash and bank balances.

3. B EREEBRZERBUR

AEFEZFTZCRIABRERS NEREFR
MENEBAN  Z2F2RMTAZIEEN
DRARBELSERERE - ARERAZ R
HbemEEIREE (INE2RSKEE
BHmES 2 BEARIER - L EKFIE - B
BRIA - JERT R - BN RAREN M
HEEHDEFR - AEEYEFHRET
EATESRMTA -

FAA%EZSMTAEEZ XERRBRER
SEARZEERENT - SREERRE
BREAR  RREESEARRARE
AT -

FAE@B

MERRASBTA ATERARAS R
SIS ANTBRRB LTS 2 AR - £
B R R B LB R R 2 B E B A
W RS RIRTS -
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 33.
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and three months depending
on the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earns
interest at the respective short term time deposit rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s and Company’s profit before tax
(through the impact on floating rate bank deposits).

MHEREEEERBE(E)

FIEm b (&)

FRRBITZREHRES B RITERME
ZEHBRERFEBMANE - EREFE L EDH
B #—RE=EALF  REAEEZA
IR & % SR M E I 1R IR 1 [R) 48 HA 52 77 1) = B
EXA8 °

TRETE—VHEGEHEFTEE - XK
B RARR BB ATG AN CGEBEFERITE
R B)ANEESEAIRED T 2B
o

Group Company
£E NN
Increase/ Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in in profit (decrease) in in profit

basis points  before tax basis points  before tax
HE RIS EE  REAEF
wm,/ #wm,/ #m,/ #m,/
(R 4) (R4 O 2) O 2)
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHET
2008 —EENF
Hong Kong dollar BT 25 513 25 274
Hong Kong dollar BT 50 1,026 50 547
Hong Kong dollar BT (25) (513) (25) (274)
Hong Kong dollar BT (50) (1,026) (50) (547)
2007 “EELF
Hong Kong dollar BT 25 540 25 295
Hong Kong dollar BT 50 1,079 50 590
Hong Kong dollar BT (25) (540) (25) (295)
Hong Kong dollar BT (50) (1,079) (50) (590)
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 33. IR REEBEERBE(E)

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk

The Group in general provides services on credit to customers
with good credit history or of low risk profile and accordingly,
there is no requirement for collateral. Receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and bank balances and other receivables, arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amounts of these instruments. The
Company is also exposed to credit risk through the granting
of financial guarantees, further details of which are disclosed
in note 28 to the financial statements.

Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customer/
counterparty and by industry sector. At the balance sheet
date, the Group had a certain concentration of credit risk
as 7.3% (2007: 15.9%) and 38.2% (2007: 42.3%) of the
total accounts receivable were due from the Group’s largest
customer and the five largest customers, respectively, within
the medical services segment.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's exposure
to credit risk arising from accounts receivable are disclosed
in note 20 to the financial statements.

Foreign currency risk

The Group'’s exposure to the risks of foreign currency is minimal,
as the Group's revenue is derived from customers based in
Hong Kong and it primarily purchases from suppliers based
in Hong Kong. As at the balance sheet date, the majority of
cash and bank deposits of the Group were denominated in
Hong Kong dollars.

= B /@ 5

AEE-—ReRNEERFREERAREEZ
EPRHURERY - Eit W EFZHEEA

i o RRFURERIZSERETIER -

AEEzEMEREE(TRBRERES RRT
BN EMEREIR) ZEERBRIRRTAT
REBTEME FARBRERZETAZE
H{E - ARBEBREMBERMAZE
ERE - FEBRENM BRI 28 -

EEEPRABRERERF RXZEFREARE
B oREER  AEBBEETEERRBES
ZIER  FEAAAERBERBENZAR
FRERMZEARETF ZEWRIES BIh E W
IRIBMEEZ73% (ZTZTEF :159%) K&
382%( ZZTZTEF :42.3%) °

BREASEREYRAMRELEERRNE
— T EEER T WBENMBRERMFE20 -

S m B

AREBEZBMARRERTEZEP RAKE
TRERAEFEZHERREDE  REAKEZ
SMERER T BN c REER  AEEKRZ
A RRTERABLAE -
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to ensure there are adequate funds to
meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and bank balances deemed adequate
by management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. Cash flows of the
Group are closely monitored by senior management on an
ongoing basis.

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the
balance sheet date, based on the contractual undiscounted
payments, was as follows:

MHEREEEERBE(E)

B E L m R

REEBZBEDNEREREHE S ARME
RHARBRRAZADESCTE - EERDE
CRBE  TEBRERREREEERAR
WIEHAEEEERFTNRE MRITE
WREERERERDERZTE - 2 RE
BERERYERAEEB 2 ReRE °

AEERBAENATRMNAAEOREE
EREBEZHHABRNAT

Group 2008
%8 —22)\5
On demand/ 3 to
no fixed terms Less than less than 1to5
of repayment 3 months 12 months years Total
REREE/ =z
BEEERS SR=ER t=BAR —-ZIf @t
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
THET TET TR TR TET
Hire purchase contract payable FERHEEE L - 2 3 - 5
Due to a jointly-controlled entity B 1< — i £ TR 4 48 - - - 48
RERE
Accounts payable FE{THRIE 9,127 14,573 - - 23,700
Financial liabilities included in ST AE A AT FRIE -
other payables, accruals and [EstHRIERE
deposits received ize s eRARE 20,663 45,609 3,214 - 69,486
29,838 60,184 3,217 - 93,239
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

33.

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
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BEEREEEERBER(E)

Liquidity risk (continued) mEELREE(E)
2007
ZETLE
On demand/ 3 to
no fixed terms  Less than  less than 1t05
of repayment 3 months 12 months years Total
RERER/ ==
ZETEFH LR=EA +tZ@AR —Z8F Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT TR THT THIT
Hire purchase contract payable ERHEEEL - 1 5 5 11
Due to a jointly-controlled entity e —ER = 167 - - - 167
TEHIE
Accounts payable APERE] 1,271 19,318 - = 20,589
Financial liabilities included in ST A E At (T FRIE -
other payables, accruals and B HIERE
deposits received fize s eRAR 9,754 33,206 1,278 = 44,238
11,192 52,525 1,283 5 65,005

The maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities as at

the balance sheet date, based on the contractual undiscounted

payments, was as follows:

ARRARRBAENATRENRAENREEH
TRABEZHHABANT

Company 2008
£AT bt 282
On demand/ 3 to
no fixed terms Less than less than 1to5
of repayment 3 months 12 months years Total
REREE/ =z
EEEERSE SRZER t=BAR -Zif #ct
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TR TR TR
Due to subsidiaries JEAT i 2 R 3008 319,473 - - - 319,473
Other payables H i fERT IR - 471 2,717 - 3,188
319,473 471 2,717 - 322,661
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

33.

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

MHEREEEERBE(E)

Liquidity risk (continued) REBELREE (&)
2007
S oS
On demand/ 3 to
no fixed terms  Less than  less than 1t05
of repayment 3 months 12 months years Total
REKEER/ =%
EETRRE LR=EA t-@EAR —EIF @it
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THET TERT TERT TEL TERT
Due to subsidiaries FERTH @A RIRR 315,155 = = - 315,155
Other payables Hi e TR = 2,368 1,278 = 3,646
315,155 2,368 1,278 - 318,801
Capital management BAREE

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are:

3 To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it continues to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and

° To support the Group’s stability and growth

The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it to ensure optimal capital structure
and shareholder returns, taking into consideration the future
capital requirements of the Group and capital efficiency,
prevailing and projected profitability, projected operating cash
flows, projected capital expenditures and projected strategic
investment opportunities.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, repurchase its
shares or issue new shares.

The Group monitors the level of its capital on an ongoing
basis. Capital of the Group comprises all components of
shareholders’ equity. Capital of the Group at 31 December
2008 was HK$304,150,000 (2007: HK$307,412,000).

Annual Report 2008
T N\FFR

AEEEEEANERERER

s RREBAKEAERHENIFELSE &
BARRRRMEE SR M EA ST E MR
SAARE &

s AXRKAREZREMNER

755 8 TE B i AT A0 E IR EL B AR R M 0 1E H SR
ENEFEBRERARBEIEREE - EE
ZRZBRARENRRERNTENE RN
X -HAEMBHAEMES  BHLERSR
- EHEAA RFARRBEERERS -

=
=

AEBAIEBABRHRRIREZRE - B
B E R R ETHRART R AR E RS
e

AREBRBEEREEANRL  AEEZ
EABBRERZNAMBERNDAEK - X&E
BER-_ZETENF+_A=+—HBHZE
N £304,150,0008 o( = T T £ F:
307,412,000/ 7T) °



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 ¥R MY ot

31 December 2008
T/ \F+=ZA=+—H

33.

34.

35.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No significant changes were made in the Group’s
objectives, policies and processes for managing capital during
the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2008.

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES

As at the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts of the
Group’s and of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities
approximate to their fair values.

MANAGEMENT OF FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS

The Group enters into certain Fixed-fee Contracts, in which
the Group uses its own medical centres/clinics, staff and
other resources to provide medical/dental services covered by
the contracts. The level of services to be rendered under the
Fixed-fee Contracts is uncertain and depends on uncertain
future events. The Group has to consider whether the cost
of meeting its contractual obligations to provide the services
under the Fixed-fee Contracts may exceed the revenue it will
receive and the probability of such risk (the “Risk”) when
assessing the pricing and provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness
of the persons covered by the Fixed-fee Contracts and that
of the general public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential
outbreak of any epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of
those contracts (which in general are of short duration), as
well as a diversity of social, industrial and economic factors.
The risk associated with such factors (including any undue
concentration thereof and the probability of the occurrence
of certain events affected by them) on the actual recovery
rate for individual contracts is the key source of uncertainty
that needs to be estimated.

33.

34,

35.
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35. MANAGEMENT OF FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS

(continued)

The Group manages the Risk through periodic review of the
estimated and actual recovery rates of individual contracts
and includes such assessment in establishing its pricing and

contract continuance policies.

As the related assets and liabilities of the Fixed-fee Contracts
are non-interest-bearing and as the provision of services
on credit are in general only made to customers with good
credit history or of low risk profile, the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risk and credit risk in respect of such contracts

is considered to be minimal.

As at 31 December 2008, accounts receivable and
deferred revenue of the Group attributable to its Fixed-fee
Contracts amounted to approximately HK$8,428,000 (2007:
HK$10,047,000) and HK$4,684,000 (2007: HK$3,416,000),

respectively.

36. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for

issue by the board of directors on 30 March 2009.
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